
Donner Summit Public Utility District  
Board of Directors Regular Meeting 

Agenda  
Tuesday, August 15, 2023 - 6:00 P.M. 

DSPUD Office, 53823 Sherritt Lane, Soda Springs California 
Phil Gamick will be attending from 

1021 Cliff Drive Apt. 14, Santa Barbara, CA 93109 

The Public is welcome to attend in person or participate by Zoom Webinar: Meeting ID: 842 
2703 2079, Password: 865485 

Any member of the public desiring to address the Board on any matter within the Jurisdictional 
Authority of the District or on a matter on the Agenda before or during the Boards consideration 
of that item may do so.  After receiving recognition from the Board President, please give your 
Name and Address (City) and your comments or questions.  In order that all interested parties 
have an opportunity to speak, please limit your comments to the specific topics of discussion. 

Unless specifically noted, the Board of Directors may act upon all items on the Agenda. 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Clear the Agenda

4. Public Participation – This is time set aside for the public to address the Board on any
matter not on the agenda. Comments related to any item already on the agenda should
be addressed at the time that that item is considered.  Each speaker will be limited to
five minutes, but speaker time may be reduced at the discretion of the Board President
if there are a large number of speakers on any given subject.

5. Consent Calendar
All items listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be
approved by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a
member of the Board requests an item to be removed from the Consent Calendar for a
separate action.  Any items removed will be considered after the motion to approve the
Consent Calendar.

A. Approve Finance Report for August 2023
1. Cash Disbursements–General, Month of July
2. Cash Disbursements–Payroll, Month of July
3. Schedule of Cash and Reserves, June
4. Accountants Financial Statements, June

B. Approve Regular Meeting Minutes for July 18, 2023

C. Approve Monthly Safety Meeting Minutes – July 2023

D. Approve Purchase of Membrane Permeate Pump and Ultraviolet Light
Wipers in the Amounts of $25,000 and $16,896, Respectively

1 of 99



Donner Summit Public Utility District 
Agenda – Regular Meeting August 15, 2023 
Page 2 

E. Approve Sludge Heat Exchanger Preventative Maintenance Agreement with
EMCOR Services for Five Years in the Total Amount of $143,601

6. Department Reports
A. Administration - Steven Palmer, General Manager

B. Operations and Maintenance Summary, July

7. Information
A. Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Budget to Actual Report (Unaudited)

8. Action
A. Declare Tucker Snow Cat as Surplus, Authorize Sale at Auction, and

Approve Rental of Snow Removal Equipment for $48,800

B. Approve Reimbursement Agreement with the Wythes for Construction of
Sugar Bowl East Village Sewer in the Amount of $36,165

C. Approve Excused Absences for Director Craig Combs

9. Closed Session: Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Government Code Section
54957) Title: General Manager

10. Director Reports: In accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2(a), Directors
may make brief announcements or brief reports on their own activities (concerning the
District).  They may ask questions for clarification make a referral to staff or take action
to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda.

11. Adjournment

Schedule of Upcoming Meetings 
Regular Meeting – September 19, 2023 
Regular Meeting – October 17, 2023 
Regular Meeting – November 21, 2023 

We certify that on August 11, 2023, a copy of this agenda was posted in public view at 53823 
Sherritt Lane Soda Springs, California, and the Soda Springs General Store. 

Deleane Mehler  Steven Palmer  
Administrative Assistant  General Manager 

2 of 99



Agenda Item: 5A.1 

3 of 99



Check Number 

Vendor Checks 

11684 

11685 

11686 
11687 

11688 

11689 
11690 

11691 
11692 

11693 

11694 
11695 

11696 

11697 
11698 

11699 
11700 

11701 

11702 
11703 

11704 

11705 
11706 

11707 
11708 

11709 
11710 
11711 
11712 

Check count = 29 

Check Date 

07/12/23 

07/12/23 

07/12/23 
07/12/23 

07/12/23 

07/12/23 
07/12/23 

07/12/23 
07/12/23 

07/12/23 

07/12/23 
07/12/23 

07/12/23 

07/12/23 
07/12/23 

07/12/23 
07/12/23 

07/12/23 

07/12/23 
07/12/23 

07/12/23 

07/12/23 
07/12/23 

07/12/23 
07/12/23 

07/12/23 

07/12/23 
07/12/23 

07/12/23 

Printed by 102 on 07/12/23 at 3:53 PM 

Donner Summit Public Utility District 

Check List 
All Bank Accounts 

July 12, 2023 

Payee 

49ER WATER SERVICES 

49ER WATER SERVICES 

ALHAMBRA & SIERRA SPRINGS 
EMPLOYER DRIVEN SOLIJTIONS 

EVERS LAW GROUP 

FED-EX 
GRAINGER 

GRAINGER 
HANSFORD ECONOMIC CONSULTING, LLC 

HANSFORD ECONOMIC CONSULTING, LLC 

JENFITCH INC. 
JIM KING 

LAFCO 

MAPCOMMUNICATIONS 
MOUNTAIN HARDWARE & SPORTS 

SEAN PATRICK 
PAUL SCHOTT 

JOSH SHELTON 

SMALL POND MARKETING ARTS & DESIGN 
SCHAELENE ROLLINS 

SCHAELENE ROLUNS 

TAHOE TRUCKEE SIERRA DISPOSAL 
TAHOE TRUCKEE SIERRA DISPOSAL-BIN 
THATCHER COMPANY OF NEVADA, INC. 
THATCHER COMPANY OF NEVADA, INC. 
TRUCKEE AUTO PARTS 

USA BLUEBOOK 
VARIED PRODUCT UNES 

JUSTIN VOSBURGH 
Vendor Check Total 

Check List Total 

Amount 

120.00 

28,280.00 

146.93. 
2,083.41 

148.00 

8.74. 
9.67, 

499.85· 
1,143.75 

1,481.25 

6,258.25 , 
200.00 

3,190.36 

108.64 
26.81 

200.00. 
200.00 

200.00 

181.25-
2,420.76. 

487.50 -

2,583.68,,, 
598.15· 

6,808.95· 
14,822.46-

63.95-

111.78 -
433.88,, 

200.00 --

73,018.02 

73,018.02 

Pagel 

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 5A1

4 of 99



Check Number Check Date 

Vendor Checks 

11713 07/26/23 
11714 07/26/23 
11715 07/26/23 
11716 07/26/23 
11717 07/26/23 
11718 07/26/23 
11719 07/26/23 
11720 07/26/23 
11721 07/26/23 
11722 07/26/23 
11723 07/26/23 
11724 07/26/23 
11725 07/26/23 
11726 07/26/23 
11727 07/26/23 
11728 07/26/23 
11729 07/26/23 
11+3B- 7 3 I 07 /26/23 
11� 7 .3:}. 07 /26/23 

1f$117Jr � 07/26/23 
11B4 736' 07/26/23 
11735 73l:, 07/26/23 
ll+J& 731 07/26/23 
117Jl- 7.35 07/26/23 
117a& 73£1 07/26/23 
11� 7.t/t> 07/26/23 
11� 7'/ I 07 /26/23 
11� 7'12. 07 /26/23 
11�?4'.5 07/26/23 
11;µ,a.7"/'I 07/26/23 

� 11745 07/26/23 
11746 07/26/23 

Check count = 32 

Printed by 102 on 07/26/23 at 3:31 PM 

Donner Summit Public Utility District 

Check List 

Payee 

AT&T 
AT&T 
AT&T 

All Bank Accounts 
July 26, 2023 

AUERBACH ENGINEERING CORP 
BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA 
BOREAL RIDGE CORPORATION 
CORBIN WILLITS SYSTEMS, INC. 
FED-EX 
FED-EX 
GRAINGER 
GRAINGER 
GRAINGER 
HANSFORD ECONOMIC CONSULTING, LLC 
HUMANA DENTAL INS. CO. 
MOUNTAIN HARDWARE & SPORTS 
MOUNTAIN HARDWARE & SPORTS 
NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO. 
NEVADA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS 
PARAGON PEST CONTROL 
PG&E COMPANY 
PRINCTPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 
THE OFFICE BOSS, INC. 
TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURANCE 
TRUCKEE AUTO PARTS 
TRUCKEE AUTO PARTS 
TRUCKEE AUTO PARTS 
TRUCKEE AUTO PARTS 
TRUCKEE AUTO PARTS 
TRUCKEE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
USA BLUEBOOK 
PG&E COMPANY 
PG&E COMPANY 

Vendor Check Total 

Check List Total 

Amount 

46.23 
366.42 . 

24.46 , 
24,869.50 
11,990.95, 

1,685.00, 
474.50 

8.74 
26.22 

558.33 I 
65.79 

668.72 
4,443.75" 
1,456.26 

37.08 • 
21.64 ' 
62.17, 

146.34-
65.00 

32,623.69 
821.21� 

61.39-..1 
194.19-
265.82,. 
207.68 � 
415.36-. 

32.46 -
306.81· 

4,118.26. 
969.13-
697,39-
28.71, 

87,759.20 

87 759.20 

Pagel 

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 5A1

5 of 99



Agenda Item: 5A.2 

6 of 99



PAYROLL JOURNAL 
0085 0085-T591 Donner Summit Public Utility 

EMPLOYEE NAME 

ID 

HOURS, EARNINGS, REIMBURSEMENTS & OTHER PAYMENTS WITHHOLDINGS DEDUCTIONS NET PAY 

ALLOCATIONS 

**** 30 WATER SEWER 
King, James R 
49 

Patrick, Sean M 
59 

Schott,PaulA 
14 

Shelton, Joshua M ... 
64 

Vosburgh, Justin E 
57 

DESCRIPTION RATE 

J 
Regular 
Life Ins Reimb Txble 
Vacation ! 
Sick Acer-Memo 
Vacation -Memo ! 

EMPLOYEE_"[O_T I Regular 48,05 
Regular 52!08 
Overtime 7

�
07 

Stand By 
Vacation 4os 

MeLO_'{ELT_WA 
51;3300 
54:.0500 I 

Regular 
Regular 
Life Ins Reimb Txble ! 
Sick 51(3300 
Stand By i 
Vacation 51(3300 
Sick Acer-Memo ! 
Vacation -Memo I 

CHECK 1 TbT . 

Overtime 11i99so 
Overtime 81(0750 
Sick Acer-Memo ; 
Vacation -Memo 

! 
, .  ___________ CHECK 2_ Tr A 

_EMeLO.YEE..Ib. I Regular 3!i0400 
Overtime 5

156
00 

Life Ins Reimb Txble 
Vacation 35.0400 

l 
MELO.YEE.. TOT. 

I 
Regular 51'4300 
Stand By [ 
Vacation 51(4300 

t 
i 

HOURS 

! 
M�OOOO ' 

i: 
ioooo 

40,0000 1 

10,0000 
5;0000 

EARNINGS 

j 

j 
6,13�58; 

100Jl0! 

REIMB & OTHER 
PAYMENTS 

Social Securtly 386; 
1 Medicare 90J

�
Garnishment 

! Fed Income Tax 760: Loan Payment 
Mt.8 CA Income Tax 40S; Overpayment Payba 
M4.6 CADisabiity 56;1 

i : 
____ _,,,6l�l�a i 1.699!10 

1,9� : Social Security 271i 457 
526,,aa i Medicare 63i Life Ins EE Post Tax 
360,3� : Fed Income Tax 444,:, 
13�0� ; CAlncomeTax 274ifl1 

1,441: .. 5 CA Disability 39[4 

150;00 Direct Deposit# 4566 ! 
1.292:31 Check Amt 0:00 

454i24 Chkg 730 2 508)21 
129)72 ! 

. I 
i 

.026i21 Net ea 2,soa;.21 
150;00 Direct B'eposlt # 4567 l 

37,41 Check Amt o;oo 
Chkg 717 3,098:59 

3
�

0000 

A.i:;lnnnn 
2o,OOOO 
w.ww 379i§.8"1-------+-4=,--c-�--,,------1.,.,,0393;§!l,f---_ __ _____ '.l8.iM J,JeLPa!,L ,r 

3,�aI.59 
1,0�6 Social Securtty 273;6 457 850:00 Direct Deposit 1r 456 8 i 

1�0000 

1qoooo 

4
1

0000 

' 
� 

-- !l�-�QQ 

i,2500 
!t.2500 

t 
!

11j5000 

i 

-��ggo�
15000 

1d.oooo 
I 

! 
_82;50.00 

77,5000 

4
sooo 

540, Medicare 63i9 Credit Un 2 150;00 Check Amt 0;00 
100, Fed Income Tax 5.5(3)0 : Chkg 019 2,270.'41 
51l3 CA Income Tax 206:7 : ; 
1aci CA Disability 39;7 l ! 

"'1 i i ! 
____ AttJ�f- ---�- _ _____________ 1,14.�P- 1,000:00. NetEay __________ nJgfJ-

11i2 ! 51; Direct Deposit# 4569 ! 
74!'i ! Medicare 13;3 Check Amt 0:00 

Mi,8_ Fed Income Tax ?Si Chkg 019 754]52 
Mo.i CAlncomeTax 11: : 

!��� � 

------------�-- ______________________ 1J
f
6§___ _________ . ---,-- Ne!Eay_ _ J�ifl-

5,336i78; 1�311, _ 
2 ,452.8� Social Securtly 188:141457 

131[4o' Medicare 44;1 Fed Income Tax 253 
3 CA Income Tax 147 

CA Disab!ity 27 

___ ><,3, 034 660." 
3, 98 Social Security 277:4 4 57 

36 Medicare 64: Life Ins EE Post Tax 
12 Fed Income Tax 368!1 Loan 2 

CA Income Tax 280: 
CA Disability 4 

1.000loo NeL p 3,02�9� 
50;00 Direct llJeposit # 4570 j 

: Check Amt 0:00 
j Chkg 722 2,323]88 
j i 
: : 
l I 

--50!00 Mel Pav. _ l,32�88 
200;00 Direct Deposit# 4571 ! 

35j00 Check Amt 0i0.0 
171j34 Chkg 400 3,036

r
s 

CHECK 1 T?TA� fil!iQQQQ 

Overtime 77,1450 220000 
Double Time 10�8600 5!5000 

! i 

----'4"-474 --------· 1,031 

1,69 Socfal Security 146;6 
Medicare 34:31 

i Fed Income Tax 13�1 
1 : 
l : 

i i 
406

!
� Net.Pay �L0J§'l� -

t : 

i Direct Deposit # 4572 l 
i Check Amt 0j00 
! Chkg 400 1,933,68 

0085 0085-T591 Donner Summit Public Utility 
Run Date 07/05/23 02:10 PM Period Start - End Date 

Check Date 
06/19/23 - 07/02/23 
07/07/23 

Payroll Journal 
Page 1 of 3 

PYRJRN 

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 5A2

7 of 99



PAYROLL JOURNAL 
0085 0085-T591 Donner Summit Public Utility 

EMPLOYEE NAME 
ID 

HOURS, EARNINGS, REIMBURSEMENTS & OTHER PAYMENTS WITHHOLDINGS 
HOURS 

DESCRIPTION RATE 

EARNINGS REIMB & OTHER 

PAYMENTS 

* * * * 30 WATER SEWER j(cont.) 
Vosburgh, Justin E (cont.) 
57 

** * * 40 BOARD MEMBE 
Combs, William C 
68 

i 
! 

__ __cf-:IECK 2-I�I --�

-

_ ,.�78 
I I ! 
i i ; 

--��,eLOYEE.J.t 10�5000_ 6 84�19,_ ____ _ 

i ; ' 

Regular : ; 2 
Health Stipend i 

I 
4 

CA Income Tax 
CA Disability 

Social Security 
Medicare 
CA Income Tax 
CA Disability 

I 
c,vleLQYEEJ..QTAl 

I
! 

I
72,,.., 

Garnick, Philip Regular . i i 25rJ" - · · -
28 Health Stipend ; : 92 

:,oc,ai :,ecumy 
Medicare 
Fed Income Tax 
CA Income Tax 
CA Disability 

Kaufman, Joan B 
67 

£MeLQ'r'.EE._1.9IAL
I 

: I 

111 •. �,_ _ __ ___, , 
Regular ! i 2 -·-- � �ooal Security 
Health Stipend I i 1, 1 

I cMeLO..Y.EE.J.0.I.84--i 

I 
1 .41 

Parkhurst, Dawn E Regular i I j 25' 66 Health Stipend 

: 

1 
I 

74 

Preis.tathy 
44 

: ! 
ELI.0T � ! 99 

Regular ; : 30 

Health Stipend j J 71.
; 

I I 
i i 

1 i 1 
: i : 

Medicare 
Fed Income Tax 
CA Income Tax 
CA Disability 

Social Security--
Medicare 
Fed Income Tax 
CA Income Tax 
CA Disability 

Soda! Security 
Medicare 
Fed Income Tax 
CA Income Tax 
CA Disability 

--------+-- -�MPLO.YEE TOT __ -! ,__ ____ 1=0�1=0,[,=os,,..· -----.;.-1---

** ** 50 ADMIN i i ! 
--

Mehler, Deleane Regular 42,0400 �oooo 3,36�2 
51 i i i 

j j j 

i ! ! 
EMPLOYEE T

f 
TA 80

10000 3,363
1
20; 

0085 0085-T591 Donner Summ it Public Utility 
Run Date 07/05/23 02:10 PM Period Start - End Date 

Check Date 

Social Security 
Medicare 
Fed Income Tax 
CA Income Tax 
CA Disability 

06/19/23 - 07 /02/23 
07/07/23 

! 
90)6· 
21! 

___ 432!101 

1 
1,46� 

44i 
10: 

7' 
6: 

68 
73i 
17i 
61 
12 
10: 

174 
8 
21 
97 
2' 
1 

247 -
61 
1 

2!l 

1 

394 
62: 
14 
68 
7 
9; 

DEDUCTIONS NET PAY 
ALLOCATIONS 

N.e!Eay. 

J:Ml�eLPay 

Direct Deposit # 4573 
Check Amt 
Chkg 718 

l 
1.93

1
68 __ 

1�7ci57_ 

o!oo 
6 52]46 

Net.ea¼-- __ !;l_g__Z..19_ 
Direct Deposit# 4574 
Check Amt 0;00 
Chkg 486 1,002 192 

Ne! Pay 1,00292 
Dir�ct O.eposit # 4575 -- l 
Check Amt 0;00 

Chkg 9 74 1,169 \33 

i-1 

Nel Pay_ _ :L.1§.�� _ 
i Direct Deposit # 4576 1 
· Check Amt 0:00 

Chkg 495 598
1
28 

---- _NeLEay _ 5��28 

0100 
84 7

j
40 

Direct Deposit # 457 7 
Check Amt 

Chkg 011 

j 
et..ea y_ 847;40 

o!oo 
1, 959 134 

100!00
1 

Direct Deposit# 4578 
243;52 Check Amt 

103178 Chkg 963 

4471301 Net Pay 1,95
,

34 

Payroll Journal 
Page 2 of 3 

PYRJRN 

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 5A2

8 of 99



PAYROLL JOURNAL 
0085 0085-T591 Donner Summit Public Utility 

EMPLOYEE NAME HOURS, EARNINGS, REIMBURSEMENTS & OTHER PAYMENTS WITHHOLDINGS 

ID 

* * * * 50 ADMIN (cont.) 
Palmer, Steven V 
65 

COMPANY TOTALS 

12 Person(s) 
14 Transaction(s) 

(IC) = Independent Contractor 

DESCRIPTION RATE 

Regular 

i 
Regular 1 
Double Time , 
Overtime ! 
Health Stipend l 
Life Ins Reimb Txble l 
Sick ! 
Stand By i 

acation j 
Sick Acer-Memo i 
Vacation -Memo 

COMPANY TOTAL: 

0085 0085-T591 Donner Summit Public Utili t y 
Run Date 07/05/23 02:10 PM 

HOURS 

307\5000 

5\5000 
41

i
aa00 

1�0000 

8
,

5000 

45015000 

I 

EARNINGS REIMB & OTHER 

PAYMENTS 

i 
Social Security 
Medicare 
Fed Income Tax 
CA Income Tax 

i CA Disability 
i 

7 0801771 

28,351; 08 Social Security 
668:59 Medicare 

3,112;15 Fed Income Tax 
CA Income Tax 3,994!61 
CA Disability 300: 00 

513! 30 
675ioo 

3,973!68 
�55 

41,588'41 
1�92 

Employer Liabilities 

!, Social Security i Medicare 
i Fed Unemploy 
i 
i CAUnemploy 

TOTA EMPLOYER LIABILITY 
i TOTAL TAX LIABILITY 
·�

i 

i 
;· 
r. 

i 
j 
! 
I 

i 
! 

: 
l 
! 

Period Start - End Date 
Check Date 

06/19/23 - 07 /0 2/23 
07/07/23 

DEDUCTIONS 

' 
43 57 201[93 
10 

1,1 
54 i 
6 /; 

2,32 

2,578!5 457 1 ,701;93 
603:0 Credit Un 2 1soioo 4,797;6 Garnishment 1 ,292;31 2,209:0 ,,.I Life Ins EE Post 72i41 

Loan 2 4 14!86 
Loan Payment 558i02 
Overpayment Pa 129/72 

"1' 4,319

1
25 

2,578!4 
603io 
16i3 

168!9 

3 , 366;81 
13,929; -

NET PAY 

ALLOCATIONS 

Direct Deposit # 4579 

o!oo Check Amt 

Chkg 779 

Savg 217 

Check Amt 

Dir Dep 

Net Pay 

3.95 0 [70 
600 ,00

: 

4 55d_70 

0 [00 

26,7 06:61 

26,70�61

--L 

i 

i 

,. 
I 

! 

Payroll Journal 
Page 3 of 3 

PYRJRN 

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 5A2

9 of 99



0085 0085-T591 Donner Summit Public Utility CASH REQUIREMENTS 

CASH REQUIRED FOR NEGOTIABLE CHECKS &/OR ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFERS (EFT) FOR CHECK DATE 07/07/23: $44,753.09 

IMPORTANT COVID-19 INFORMATION: If you filed IRS Form 7200, please notify your Paychex representative to avoid owing a balance at the end of the quarter and ensure your 

Form 941 is accurate. 

TRANSACTION SUMMARY 

SUMMARY BY TRANSACTION TYPE -

TRANSACTION DETAIL 

TOTAL ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER (EFT) 
CASH REQUIRED FOR NEGOTIABLE CHECKS &/OR EFT 

TOTAL REMAINING DEDUCTIONS / WITHHOLDINGS / LIABILITIES 
CASH REQUIRED FOR CHECK DATE 07/07/23 

ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER - Your financial institution will initiate transfer to Paychex at or after 12:01 A.M. on transaction date. 

TRANS.DATE 
07106/23 

07106/23 

07/07/23 

BANK NAME 
WELLS FARGO BANK, NA 

WELLS FARGO BANK, NA 

WELLS FARGO BANK, NA 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 
xxxxxxxxxxxxxx393 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxx393 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxx393 

PRODUCT 
Direct Deposit 

Readychex® 

Taxpay® 

DESCRIPTION 

Net Pay Allocations 

Check Amounts 

Employee Withholdings 
Social Security 
Medicare 
Fed Income Tax 
CA Income Tax 
CA Disability 

Total Withholdings 

Employer Liabilities 
Social Security 
Medicare 
Fed Unemploy 
CA Unemploy 

Total Liabilities 

44,753.09 
44,753.09 

3.026.94 
47.780.03 

26,706.61 

4,117.12 

EFT FOR 07/06/23 

2,578.50 
603.03 

4,797.65 
2,209.08 

374.29 
10,562.55 

2,578.49 
603.05 

16.35 
168.92 

3,366.81 

EFT FOR 07/07/23 

TOTAL EFT 

REMAINING DEDUCTIONS / WITHHOLDINGS / LIABILITIES - Paychex does not remit these funds. You must ensure accurate and timely payment of applicable items. 

TRANS.DAT_!:; 
07/07123 

BANK NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER 
Refer to your records for account Information 

0085 0085-T591 Donner Summit Public Utility 
Run Date 07/05/23 02:10PM 

PRODUCT 
Payroll 

Period Start - End Date 
Check Date 

DESCRIPTION 

Employee Deductions 
457 
Credit Un 2 

06/19/23 - 07 /02/23 
07/07/23 

1,701.93 
150.00 

BANK DRAFT AMOUNTS 
& OTHER TOTALS 

26,706.61 

4,117.12 

30,823.73 

13,929.36 

13,929.36 

44,753.09 

TOTAL 

Cash Requirements 
Page 1 of 2 
CASHREQ 

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 5A2

10 of 99



PAYROLL JOURNAL 
0085 0085-T591 Donner Summit Public Utility 

EMPLOYEE NAME 
ID 

HOURS, EARNINGS, REIMBURSEMENTS & OTHER PAYMENTS WITHHOLDINGS 

* * * * 30 WATER SEWER
King, James R 
49 

DESCRIPTION 

Regular 
Holiday 
Sick 
Sick Acer-Memo 
Vacation -Memo 

RATE 

! 

HOURS 

! 

M24:,0000 
Me,0000 

! 

____________ .......,_,__,_ OYEE_TO_TA 
51,0800 
76,6200 
51:0800 
5\0800 

Reguar 
Overtime 
Hdiday 
Sicl< 
Stand By 
Vacation 

30loooo,_ 
48.5000 

$2500 
10.0000 

Patrick, Sean M 
59 

Schott, Paul A 
14 

1(5000 

51[0800 

EMELO_YEE_J_b_ 

2°foooo 
86[25001 
10.0000 Overtime 

Double Time 
Sick Acer-Memo 
Vacation -Memo 

81(0750 
108,1000 qsooo

i

_____ 10lsooo

Sick 54:.0500 i\UOOOO 
i I i 

Vacation s-t0500 100.0000 
Sick Acer-Memo ! 
Vacation-Memo 

�

Regular 
Hdiday 
Stand By 

____ CHECK.2.T.fTA
� 

2wf.oooo
54:.0500 00.0000 
5't0500 10:0000 

Sick Acer-Memo 
Vacation -Memo 

I 
: ! 
: i 

EARNINGS 

6,
4

�66. 

6.458
l
,,""' 

2,
4

77:.�38 
478 
51(1 
76,62 

27Q.00, 1,021f6Q 
: I 

REIMB & OTHER 

PAYMENTS 

i 

I 
Mt.8 

_ __ _  M
r

Social Security 
Medicare 
Fed Income Tax 
CA Income Tax 
CA Disability 

So<::ial Security 
Medirare 
Fed Income Tax 
CA Income Tax 
CA Disability 

1

__ 4,83§j4.8 -,'--+1�-810:7 . - _ ____ 1 

54r� M1,8, 

. , Mr 
ll�8.P 

2,1� 
8.�'--l 

i Mf8. 
: M6.1 
i

:
-----· j-

;:,oaal Security 
Medicare 
Fed Income Tax 
CA Income Tax 
CA Disability 

So<::iaJ Security 
Medcare 
Fed Income Tax 
CA Income Tax 
CA Disability 

:!!l.8.1Qf-9: 

4,3241. 
54Q 

i ' Social Security 
Medcare 

271 

Fed Income Tax 
Mf 83 CA Income Tax 
M�.1� CA Disability 

1 

6 
1 

2,1 

- 4, 

DEDUCTIONS NET PAY 
ALLOCATIONS 

150(00
1 

Direct Deposit# 4580 
1,29231 Check Amt 

' Chkg 730 
oioo 

3,220)97 

_J_, ' h!J:lt Pay 3,22q9J 
150,00 Direct Deposit# 4581 : 

Overpayment Payba 10[00 Check Amt 0)00 
! Chkg 717 3,395]80

: ! 
i ; 

160ioo N.et.e.ay 3.395;80 
! Direct Deposit # 4582 ! 
: Check Amt 0:00 ! Chl<g 019 709j43 

! ) 

Ne.tEay _ _ _ 7.0�43 

Direct Deposit # 4583 ! 
Check Amt o]oo 
Chkg 019 6,305

!
86

: 
Ne.t.Eay _ _ _____ !t39�86 _ 

850100 Direct Deposit # 4584 j 
150:00 Check Amt oioo 

j Chkg 019 2,689]05 : 
! 

CHECK 3 T
r

A �f�QQ,_ �J�5q 
l 
•-t-·- ·- � ------- 11 ----•-- t,000)00 Ne.tEay 2L6!li

,..
Cl5_ 

----
I 

cMPLQYEE TOL __ 300j�oo, __ 
Shelton, Joshua M... Regular 37,6000 65,7500 
64 Hdiday 31;.6000 1QOOOO 

Sick 37,6000 4/2500 . . . .. .. .
i

l 
16.80@;;!01 

2,47a2Q 
37$. 
159; 

' So<;iaJ Security 
Medicare 
Fed Income Tax 
CA Income Tax 
CA Disability 

Vosburgh, Justin E 
57 

Regular 
Hdlday 
Stand By 
Vacation 

F IOTA EM.eLOYF 
55,7000 

i 
80:0000 
59,2500 
10,0000 

___ W.Q.&!001- �----: 
3,300:-- Social Security 

Medicare 

0085 0085-T591 Donner Summit Public Utility 
Run Date 07/19/23 12:09 PM 

�7000 

�7000 1or7soo 
567; 
100. 
598.7,_ 

1 I 

Period Start - End Date 
Check Date 

Fed Income Tax 
CA Income Tax 
CAD/sabnily 

07 /03/23 - 07 /16/23 
07/21/23 

431
_
611 250.67 

1 

9 

57 

57 
oan 2 

l j 
i : 

_ 1.,Qo_o,00 NeLeay 9�704l� 
50:00 Direct Deposit # 4585 

j Check Amt 0)00 

j Chkg 722 2,305,�7 . . . . . . . . . . 
l I

_50;0il _ et Pay__ _2.���7 
200:00 Direct Deposit# 4586 : 
171;34 Check Amt 0;00 

i Chkg 400 3, 183j77 
: : 
� ! 

Payroll Journal 
Page 1 of 3 

PYRJRN 

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 5A2

11 of 99



PAYROLL JOURNAL 
0085 0085-T591 Donner Summit Public Utility 

EMPLOYEE NAME 
ID 

HOURS, EARNINGS, REIMBURSEMENTS & OTHER PAYMENTS WITHHOLDINGS 
HOURS EARNINGS REIMB & OTHER 

PAYMENTS DESCRIPTION 

**** 30 WATER SEWERl(cont.) 
Vosburgh, Justin E (cont.) 
57 

RATE 

_____ CHEC.Kj...l:9TA 

Overtime 
Double Time 

83.5500 
111[4000 

· 1.0000.,_ --- --
21[0000 
4:,0000 

**** 50 ADMIN 
Mehler, Deleane 
51 

CHECK 2_1�Ii- _25';00CXl 

� I 
,__ _ _  __,_Mf!_LQYEE____I�)T. 1�00Q9

: : 

Regular M,2700 
· 

Holiday Mj.2700 

----'------- __ EMeLOYEE.__IfilA 
Palmer, Steven V I Reguar \ 
� ��ay : 

COMPANY TOTALS 
7 Person(s) 
10 Transaction(s) 

Regular 
Double Time 
Overtime 
Holiday 
Sick 
Stand By 
Vacation 
Siok Acer-Memo 

acation -Memo ; 
COMPANY TOTAL! 

0085 0085-T591 Donner Summit Public Utility 
Run Date 07/19/23 12:09 PM 

72,0000 
BfOOOO 

-&if 0000 t-----

MS,0000 

aloooo 

325[5000 
4[5000 

37:2500 
BOloooo 
51[7500 

190\7500 

689\7500 

_4,9.�!,l�Oj 

1,75-i 

44· 
i 

-2299,t 

-

Social Security 
Medicare 
Fed Income Tax 
CA Income Tax 
CA Disability 

1J 

1 

1 

3 

§.6_3_6lJ 
! 

3,187', 

--- --...;--t------------1' 

354t1 

�

]

60
, 

��! 
29,675!9 

499[5 
3,044[1 
2,338[4fi 
2,398l4Z 

120(001 

10,268
1
381 

48,945:-

Period Start - End Date 
Check Date 

1;40 

2
1

01 

I 
T,, 

Social Security 
Medicare 
Fed Income Tax 
CA Income Tax 
CA Disability 

Social Securiiy 
Medicare 
Fed Income Tax 
CA Income Tax 
CA Disability 

Social Security 
Medicare 
Fed Income Tax 
CA Income Tax 
CA Disability 

l I
1 

1 

100.111 
1,25: 

5S 
6 

! 
14,80� 

Employer Uabilities ! 
Social Security 3,034! 
Medicare 700;71 

EMPLOYER LIABILITY 3,744; 
TOTAL TAXUABILITY 18,551\ 

07 /03/23 - 07 /16/23 
07/21/23 

DEDUCTIONS NET PAY 
ALLOCATIONS 

cl 
oan 2 
oan Payment 

57 

457 
Credit Un 2 
Garnishment 
Loan 2 
Loan Payment 
Overpayment Pa 

i
i 

371;34 NetE.ay 3J6j,7J

o;oo 
1,816)29 

Direct Deposit # 4587 
Check Amt 

Chkg 400 

NetE.ay_ - - -

; 
_U.'.11W 

_31_1 f 34JNe .teay ---R,��Q§_ 

100!00 Direct Deposit# 4588 
243;52 Check Amt 0]00 
103(8 Chkg 963 2,065

1'°° 
' . 
' .

441!30 tPay 2 ... �i.OQ 
201 ;93 Direct Deposit # 4589 

: Check Amt 0:00 
j Chkg 779 3,984j95 
! Savg 217 788i00 

: ! 

1,701(931 Check Amt

15lY.OO Dir Dep 
1,292[31 

414i86 
103(78 

10;00 

3,672i88I Net Pay 
! 

1 
i 

4,772.95 

0;00 
30,464

r
9 

30,46459 

i 

Payroll Journal 
Page 2 of 3 

PYRJRN 

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 5A2

12 of 99



0085 0085-T591 Donner Summit Public Utility CASH REQUIREMENTS 

CASH REQUIRED FOR NEGOTIABLE CHECKS &/OR ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFERS (EFT) FOR CHECK DATE 07/21/23: $53,133.58 

IMPORTANT COVID-19 INFORMATION: If you filed IRS Form 7200, please notify your Paychex representative to avoid owing a balance at the end of the quarter and ensure your 
Form 941 is accurate. 

TRANSACTION SUMMARY 

SUMMARY BY TRANSACTION TYPE· 

TRANSACTION_ DETAIL 

TOTAL ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER (EFT) 
CASH REQUIRED FOR NEGOTIABLE CHECK S &/ OR EFT 

TOTAL REMAINING DEDUCTIONS/ WITHHOLDINGS/ LIABILITIES 
CASH REQUIRED FOR CHECK DATE 07/21/23 

ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER - Your financial institution will initiate transfer to Paychex at or after 12:01 A.M. on transaction date. 

TRANS. DATE 
07/20/23 

07/20/23 

07/20/23 

BANK NAME 
WELLS FARGO BANK, NA 

WELLS FARGO BANK, NA 

WELLS FARGO BANK, NA 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 
xxxxxxxxxxxxxx393 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxx393 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxx393 

PRODUCT 
Direct Deposit 

Readychex® 

Taxpay® 

DESCRIPTION 

Net Pay Allocations 

Check Amounts 

Employee Withholdings 
Social Security 
Medicare 
Fed Income Tax 
CA Income Tax 
CA Disability 

Total Withholdings 

Employer Liabilities 
Social Security 
Medicare 

Total Liabilities 

53,133.58 
53,133.58 
2,380.57 

55,514.15 

30,464.59 

4,117.12 

3,034.59 
709.69 

7,337.35 
3,285.45 

440.49 
14,807.57 

3,034.60 
709.70 

3,744.30 

EFT FOR 07/20123 

TOTAL EFT 

REMAINING DEDUCTIONS / WITHHOLDINGS / LIABILITIES - Paychex does not remit these funds. You must ensure accurate and timely payment of applicable items. 

TRANS.DATE 
07/21/23 

BANK NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER 
Refer to your records for account Information 

0085 00B5-T591 Donner Summit Public Utility 
Run Date 07/19/23 12:09 PM 

PRODUCT 
Payroll 

DESCRIPTION 

Employee Deductions 
457 
Credit Un 2 
Loan 2 

Period Start - End Date 07/03/23 - 07/16/23 

Check Date 07/21/23 

1,701.93 
150.00 
414.86 

BANK DRAFT AMOUNTS 
& OTHER TOTALS 

30,464.59 

4,117.12 

18,551.87 

53,133.58 

53,133.58 

TOTAL 

Cash Requirements 
Page 1 of 2 
CASHREQ 

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 5A2

13 of 99



Agenda Item: 5A.3 

14 of 99



Reserves 
Bank Account Reserve Book Balance Restricted

Wells Fargo - Checking (347,988.33)$    
Wells Fargo - Deposit 1,349,995.27 
Wells Fargo - Savings 306,659.35 
Wells Fargo - Payroll -      
LAIF 3,448.55 

SWRCB Loan Construction 719,191.03
WTP Loan Construction 18,187.00
Big Bend Water Loan Reserve 1 10,435.58
Big Bend Water Loan Reserve 2 4,286.03
Big Bend Assessment 1,303.04
Sugar Bowl Expansion 135,569.74

Totals 1,312,114.84 888,972.42 

Unrestricted Cash Available 423,142.42$  

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF CASH AND DEBT RESTRICTED RESERVES

JUNE 30, 2023

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 5A3

15 of 99



Agenda Item: 5A.4 

16 of 99



DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AND 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ COMPILATION REPORT 

JUNE 30, 2023 

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 5A4

17 of 99



DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

JUNE 30, 2023 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ COMPILATION REPORT 1 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Position – Budgetary Basis 
  Combined Business-Type Activities 2 
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Position – Budgetary Basis 
  Budget and Actual – Business-Type Activity – Water 3 
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Position – Budgetary Basis 
  Budget and Actual – Business-Type Activity – Sewer 4 
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Position – Budgetary Basis 
  Budget and Actual – Business-Type Activity – Wastewater Treatment 5 
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Position – Budgetary Basis 
 Budget and Actual – Business-Type Activity – Admin 6 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 7 
Schedule of Big Bend Transactions 8 

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 5A4

18 of 99



INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ COMPILATION REPORT 

To the Board of Directors 
Donner Summit Public Utility District 

Management is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of Donner 
Summit Public Utility District (the District) which comprise the statements of activities and changes in net position 
– budgetary basis for the twelve months ended June 30, 2023 in accordance with the budgetary basis of
accounting, and for determining that the budgetary basis of accounting is an acceptable financial reporting
framework.  We have performed a compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA.
We did not audit or review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the
accuracy or the completeness of the information provided by management. We do not express an opinion, a
conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

The accompanying supplementary information contained on page 8 is presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements.  Such information is the responsibility of 
management. The supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not audited 
or reviewed the supplementary information and do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any 
assurance on such information. 

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of cash flows required by 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  If the omitted disclosures and 
statement of cash flows were included in the financial statements, they might influence the user's conclusions 
about the District’s financial position, results of operations, and cash flows.  Accordingly, the financial statements 
are not designed for those who are not informed about such matters. 

The financial statements are prepared on the budgetary basis of accounting, which includes expensing capital 
outlay purchases and principal payments on long-term debt.  The budgetary basis of accounting is a basis of 
accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.   

Reno, Nevada 
August 2, 2023 

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 5A4

19 of 99



2

Water Sewer Treatment Admin Total

Program Revenue
Water fees 632,511.39$     -$  -$  -$  632,511.39$   
Sewer fees - 472,117.91 1,416,353.73  - 1,888,471.64 
Connection fees 11,900.00  10,123.00 -  -  22,023.00  
Recycled water sales -  -  45,202.80  - 45,202.80 
Non-CFD revenue for WWTP loan -  -  294,455.30  - 294,455.30 
Sierra Lakes service -  -  642,687.03  - 642,687.03 
Big Bend service fees 30,400.44  -  -  -  30,400.44  
Big Bend assessment 20,771.52  -  -  -  20,771.52  

Total Program Revenue 695,583.35  482,240.91  2,398,698.86  - 3,576,523.12 

Expenses
Salaries-operations 142,633.59  120,937.88  388,962.27  271,740.51  924,274.25  
Employee benefits and taxes 48,630.55  41,237.39  141,067.20  104,865.52  335,800.66  
Board expense -  -  -  70,403.66  70,403.66  
Professional fees 36,750.08  912.18  51,481.96  127,648.79  216,793.01  

Dues and subscriptions -  -  2,641.98  10,544.55  13,186.53  
Fees, permits, certifications, leases 14,746.74  351.26  28,023.99  12,635.07  55,757.06  
Training, education, travel 799.75  - 4,646.28 2,379.41  7,825.44  
Insurance 40,429.27  33,997.34  109,342.81 9,672.08  193,441.50  
Office supplies and miscellaneous -  185.56  1,752.78  9,371.27  11,309.61  
Utilities, communications, telemetry 60,800.58  29,743.21  507,802.08  32,151.64  630,497.51  
Chemicals and lab supplies 62,938.25  - 133,527.94 - 196,466.19 
Laboratory testing 1,015.00  - 50,201.99 - 51,216.99 
Equipment maintenance and repair 13,040.01  - 26,260.76 - 39,300.77 
Small equipment and rental -  -  927.31  -  927.31  
Operating supplies 609.83  1,585.69  242.72  3,159.84  5,598.08  
Sludge removal -  -  28,061.62  - 28,061.62 
Vehicle maintainance, repair, fuel 3,887.44  12,353.35  16,532.29  - 32,773.08 

Infiltration and inflow program - 18,501.47 -  -  18,501.47 
Facility maintenance and repair 25,445.28  4,465.28 29,032.97  5,013.50  63,957.03 

Amortization of land lease -  -  20,958.75  - 20,958.75 
Debt service 38,157.28  - 719,191.03 - 757,348.31 
Capital equipment 12,856.85  855.39  72,196.02 - 85,908.26 
Sugar Bowl expansion 123,042.26  123,042.26 
Capital projects -  -  -  -  -  

Total Expenses 502,740.50  388,168.26  2,332,854.75  659,585.84  3,883,349.35  

Excess (Deficiency) of Program
 Revenues Over Expenses 192,842.85  94,072.65  65,844.11  (659,585.84)  (306,826.23)  

General Revenues
Interest revenue -  -  -  2,699.47  2,699.47  
CFD revenue for WWTP loan -  -  280,206.63  - 280,206.63 
Property tax 34,758.17  22,798.21  100,435.36  - 157,991.74 
Other income 5,716.02  9,964.63  - 5,474.49 21,155.14 
Sugar Bowl expansion - 258,612.00 - - 258,612.00 
Grants 15,000.00  19,847.59 - 650.00 35,497.59 

Total General Revenues 55,474.19  311,222.43  380,641.99  8,823.96  756,162.57  

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position 248,317.04$     405,295.08$   446,486.10$   (650,761.88)$    449,336.34$   

Net Position, Beginning of Year 12,800,341.19  

Net Position, End of Period 13,249,677.53$    

FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGETARY BASIS

COMBINED BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

See independent accountants' compilation report

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 5A4

20 of 99



3

Actual Budget Budget
Year to Date Total Percent Complete Remaining Budget

 6/30/23  Fiscal Year 2023  6/30/23  6/30/23 

Program Revenue
Water fees 632,511.39$   622,878.00$   101.55% 9,633.39$   
Connection fees 11,900.00  -  0.00% 11,900.00  
Big Bend service fees 30,400.44  30,627.00  99.26% (226.56)  
Big Bend assessment 20,771.52  20,772.00  100.00% (0.48)  

Total Program Revenue 695,583.35  674,277.00  103.16% 21,306.35  

Expenses
Salaries-operations 142,633.59  131,769.00 108.25% (10,864.59)
Employee benefits and taxes 48,630.55  54,910.00 88.56% 6,279.45
Professional fees 36,750.08  73,000.00 50.34% 36,249.92
Dues and subscriptions -  680.00 0.00% 680.00
Fees, permits, certifications, leases 14,746.74  14,680.00 100.45% (66.74)
Training, education, travel 799.75  1,000.00 79.98% 200.25
Insurance 40,429.27  40,429.00 100.00% (0.27)
Office supplies and miscellaneous -  550.00 0.00% 550.00
Utilities, communications, telemetry 60,800.58  48,470.00 125.44% (12,330.58)
Chemicals and lab supplies 62,938.25  22,800.00 276.04% (40,138.25)
Laboratory testing 1,015.00  2,020.00 50.25% 1,005.00
Equipment maintenance and repair 13,040.01  5,600.00 232.86% (7,440.01)
Small equipment and rental - 2,820.00 0.00% 2,820.00
Operating supplies 609.83  3,380.00 18.04% 2,770.17
Vehicle maintainance, repair, fuel 3,887.44  9,106.00 42.69% 5,218.56
Facility maintenance and repair 25,445.28  24,380.00 104.37% (1,065.28)
Angela WTP loan principal and interest 18,187.28  18,188.00 100.00% 0.72
Big Bend debt service 19,970.00  21,655.00 92.22% 1,685.00
Capital equipment 12,856.85  12,001.00 107.13% (855.85)
Capital projects - 32,473.00 0.00% 32,473.00  

Total Expenses 502,740.50  519,911.00  96.70% 17,170.50  

Excess of Program
Revenues Over Expenses 192,842.85  154,366.00  124.93% 38,476.85  

General Revenues
Property tax 34,758.17  30,213.00  115.04% (4,545.17)  
Other income 5,716.02  -  0.00% (5,716.02)  
Grants 15,000.00  6,500.00  100.00% (8,500.00)  

Total General Revenues 55,474.19  36,713.00  215.04% (18,761.19)  

Increase in Net Position 248,317.04$   191,079.00$   129.96% 19,715.66$   

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGETARY BASIS

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITY - WATER

FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

See independent accountants' compilation report

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 5A4

21 of 99



4

Actual Budget Budget
Year to Date Total Percent Complete Remaining Budget

 6/30/23  Fiscal Year 2023  6/30/23  6/30/23 

Program Revenue
Sewer fees 472,117.91$   459,844.00$   102.67% 12,273.91$   
Connection fees 10,123.00  -  0.00% 10,123.00  

Total Program Revenue 482,240.91  459,844.00  104.87% 22,396.91  

Expenses
Salaries-operations 120,937.88  110,806.00  109.14% (10,131.88)  
Employee benefits and taxes 41,237.39  46,173.00  89.31% 4,935.61  
Professional fees 912.18  -  0.00% (912.18)  
Fees, permits, certifications, leases 351.26  3,460.00  10.15% 3,108.74  
Insurance 33,997.34  33,997.00  100.00% (0.34)  
Office supplies and miscellaneous 185.56  550.00  33.74% 364.44  
Utilities, communications, telemetry 29,743.21  30,293.00  98.19% 549.79  
Chemicals and lab supplies -  500.00  0.00% 500.00  
Operating supplies 1,585.69  3,500.00  45.31% 1,914.31  
Infiltration and inflow program 18,501.47  18,500.00  100.01% (1.47)  
Equipment maintenance and repair - 1,600.00 0.00% 1,600.00  
Vehicle maintainance, repair, fuel 12,353.35  19,026.00 64.93% 6,672.65  
Facility maintenance and repair 4,465.28  2,000.00  223.26% (2,465.28)  
Capital equipment 855.39  1,263.00  67.73% 407.61  
Sugar Bowl expansion 123,042.26  -  0.00% (123,042.26)  
Capital projects - 90,678.00 0.00% 90,678.00  

Total Expenses 388,168.26  362,646.00  107.04% (25,522.26)  

Net Revenue 94,072.65  97,198.00  96.78% 3,125.35  

Excess of Program
Revenues Over Expenses 94,072.65  97,198.00  96.78% (3,125.35)  

General Revenues
Property tax 22,798.21  20,353.00  112.01% 2,445.21  
Other income 9,964.63  -  0.00% 9,964.63  
Sugar Bowl expansion 258,612.00  -  0.00% 258,612.00  
CalOES grant 19,847.59  27,388.00  72.47% (7,540.41)  

Total General Revenues 311,222.43  47,741.00  651.90% 263,481.43  

Increase in Net Position 405,295.08$   144,939.00$   279.63% 260,356.08$   

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGETARY BASIS

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITY - SEWER

FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

See independent accountants' compilation report

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 5A4

22 of 99



5

Actual Budget Budget
Year to Date Total Percent Complete Remaining Budget

 6/30/23  Fiscal Year 2023  6/30/23  6/30/23 

Program Revenue
Sewer fees 1,416,353.73$   1,456,174.00$   97.27% (39,820.27)$   
Recycled water sales 45,202.80  50,000.00  90.41% (4,797.20)  
Non-CFD revenue for WWTP loan 294,455.30  281,044.00  104.77% 13,411.30  
Sierra Lakes service 642,687.03  512,570.00  125.39% 130,117.03  

Total Program Revenue 2,398,698.86  2,299,788.00  104.30% 98,910.86  

Expenses
Salaries-operations 388,962.27  356,375.00  109.14% (32,587.27)  
Employee benefits and taxes 141,067.20  148,502.00  94.99% 7,434.80  
Professional fees 51,481.96  42,070.00  122.37% (9,411.96)  
Dues and subscriptions 2,641.98  1,200.00  220.17% (1,441.98)  
Fees, permits, certifications, leases 28,023.99  16,600.00  168.82% (11,423.99)  
Training, education, travel 4,646.28  2,800.00  165.94% (1,846.28)  
Insurance 109,342.81  109,343.00  100.00% 0.19  
Office supplies and miscellaneous 1,752.78  500.00  350.56% (1,252.78)  
Utilities, communications, telemetry 507,802.08  429,390.00  118.26% (78,412.08)  
Chemicals and lab supplies 133,527.94  172,406.00  77.45% 38,878.06  
Laboratory testing 50,201.99  45,840.00  109.52% (4,361.99)  
Small equipment and rental 927.31  6,340.00  14.63% 5,412.69  
Operating supplies 242.72  2,100.00  11.56% 1,857.28  
Equipment maintenance and repair 26,260.76  61,034.00  43.03% 34,773.24  
Vehicle maintainance, repair, fuel 16,532.29  9,300.00  177.77% (7,232.29)  
Sludge removal 28,061.62  14,510.00  193.40% (13,551.62)  
Facility maintenance and repair 29,032.97  43,675.00  66.48% 14,642.03  
Amortization of land lease 20,958.75  20,250.00  103.50% (708.75)  
WWTP loan 719,191.03  719,191.00  100.00% (0.03)  
Capital equipment 72,196.02  73,632.00  98.05% 1,435.98  

Total Expenses 2,332,854.75  2,275,058.00  102.54% (57,796.75)  

Excess of Program
Revenues Over Expenses 65,844.11  24,730.00  266.25% 41,114.11  

General Revenues
CFD revenue for WWTP loan 280,206.63  282,392.00  99.23% (2,185.37)  
Property tax 100,435.36  86,767.00  115.75% 13,668.36  
Other income - 20,885.00 0.00% (20,885.00)  

Total General Revenues 380,641.99  390,044.00  97.59% (9,402.01)  

Increase in Net Position 446,486.10$   414,774.00$   107.65% (31,712.10)$   

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGETARY BASIS

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITY - WASTEWATER TREATMENT

FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

See independent accountants' compilation report

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 5A4

23 of 99



6

Actual Budget Budget
Year to Date Total Percent Complete Remaining Budget

 6/30/23  Fiscal Year 2023  6/30/23  6/30/23 
Program Revenue

Service Fees -$  -$   -  -$   
Total Program Revenue -  -  -  -  

Expenses
Salaries-operations 271,740.51  271,529.00  100.08% (211.51)  
Employee benefits and taxes 104,865.52  116,941.00  89.67% 12,075.48  
Board expense 70,403.66  67,907.00  103.68% (2,496.66)  
Professional fees 127,648.79  133,989.00  95.27% 6,340.21  
Dues and subscriptions 10,544.55  7,100.00  148.51% (3,444.55)  
Fees, permits, certifications, leases 12,635.07  20,650.00  61.19% 8,014.93  
Training, education, travel 2,379.41  1,500.00  158.63% (879.41)  
Insurance 9,672.08  9,672.00  100.00% (0.08)  
Office supplies and miscellaneous 9,371.27  9,000.00  104.13% (371.27)  
Utilities, communications, telemetry 32,151.64  35,035.00  91.77% 2,883.36  
Equipment maintenance and repair - 6,660.00 0.00% 6,660.00  
Operating supplies 3,159.84  -  0.00% (3,159.84)  
Facility maintenance and repair 5,013.50  3,000.00  167.12% (2,013.50)  

Total Expenses 659,585.84  682,983.00  96.57% 23,397.16  

Deficiency of Program
Revenues Over Expenses (659,585.84)  (682,983.00)  96.57% 23,397.16  

General Revenues
Interest revenue 2,699.47  -  0.00% 2,699.47  
Other income 5,474.49  6,500.00  84.22% (1,025.51)  
Grants 650.00  -  0.00% 650.00  

Total General Revenues 8,823.96  6,500.00  135.75% 2,323.96  

Decrease in Net Position (650,761.88)$   (676,483.00)$   96.20% 25,721.12$   

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGETARY BASIS

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITY - ADMIN

FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

See independent accountants' compilation report

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 5A4

24 of 99



7 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 5A4

25 of 99



8

Revenue 51,171.96$   

Expenses
Fees and permits 1,269.00  
Telephone 1,696.92  
Interest 12,992.39  
Loan principal 6,977.61  
Electricity 1,372.58  
Repairs and maintenance 1,825.00  

 Total expenses 26,133.50  

Excess of revenue over expenses 25,038.46$   

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF BIG BEND TRANSACTIONS

FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

See independent accountants' compilation report

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 5A4

26 of 99



Agenda Item: 5B 

27 of 99



Donner Summit Public Utility District  
Board of Directors Regular Meeting 

Minutes  
Tuesday, July 18, 2023 - 6:00 P.M. 

DSPUD Office, 53823 Sherritt Lane, Soda Springs California 

STAFF PRESENT: Steven Palmer, General Manager; Jim King, Plant Manager; 
Deleane Mehler, Office Assistant  

OTHERS PRESENT:   Geoffrey O. Evers, General Counsel, by Zoom, 

1. Call to Order

The Regular Meeting of July 18, 2023 of the Donner Summit Public Utility District Board
of Directors was called to order at 6:02 p.m. by President Cathy Preis.

2. Roll Call
Cathy Preis, President - Present
Joni Kaufman, Vice President - Present
Dawn Parkhurst, Secretary - Present
Philip Gamick, Director - Present
Craig Combs, Director - Present

3. Clear the Agenda- None

4. Public Participation – This is time set aside for the public to address the Board on any
matter not on the agenda. Comments related to any item already on the agenda should
be addressed at the time that that item is considered.  Each speaker will be limited to
five minutes, but speaker time may be reduced at the discretion of the Board President
if there are a large number of speakers on any given subject. None.

5. Consent Calendar
All items listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be
approved by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a
member of the Board requests an item to be removed from the Consent Calendar for a
separate action.  Any items removed will be considered after the motion to approve the
Consent Calendar

A. Approve Finance Report for July 2023
1. Cash Disbursements–General, Month of June
2. Cash Disbursements–Payroll, Month of June
3. Schedule of Cash and Reserves, May
4. Accountants Financial Statements, May

B. Approve Regular Meeting Minutes for June 20, 2023

C. Approve Monthly Safety Meeting Minutes – June 2023

Motion:    Accept the Consent Calendar  
By:     Joni Kaufman 
Second:  Dawn Parkhurst 
Vote:      5 Ayes, 0 Noes, 0 Absent, 0 Abstain, 0 Vacancy 
Motion Carries  

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 5B

28 of 99



Donner Summit Public Utility District 
Minutes – Regular Meeting July 18, 2023 
Page 2 

6. Department Reports
A. Administration - Steven Palmer, General Manager. Reported.
B. Operations and Maintenance Summary, June. Reported.

7. Information
A. Budget to Actual Report for May 2023. Steve Palmer gave a presentation on

the Budget to Actual Report for May 2023.
8. Action

A. Approve a Film Permit Policy and Fee.

Motion:         Adopt Resolution 2023-13 Approving a Film Permit Policy 
 By    Dawn Parkhurst 
Second:   Craig Combs 
Roll Call Vote 
Cathy Preis  - Aye
Phil Gamick  - Aye
Craig Combs - Aye
Joni Kaufman - Aye
Dawn Parkhurst - Aye
Motion Carries 

9. Discussion
A. Board Discussion Regarding Succession Planning

Requested by Director Kaufman. Reported.

10. Director Reports: In accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2(a), Directors
may make brief announcements or brief reports on their own activities (concerning the
District).  They may ask questions for clarification make a referral to staff or take action
to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda.

11. Adjournment
Motion:    Adjourn Meeting at 6:50 p.m. 
By:     Phil Gamick 
Second:   Joni Kaufman 
5 Ayes, 0 Noes, 0 Absent, 0 Abstain, 0 
Vacancy     
Motion Carries 

Schedule of Upcoming Meetings 
Regular Meeting – August 15, 2023 
Regular Meeting – September 19, 2023 
Regular Meeting – October 17, 2023 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Deleane Mehler 
Administrative Assistant 

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 5B

29 of 99



Agenda Item: 5C 

30 of 99



Safety/ Plant Training 

Donner Summit PUD WWTP 

• Safety Topics: July 2023

o Construction Site Safety Basics

• Training Notes :

o Video

Attendance : 

2. Sean Pat
� 

r;;2u_ 

3. Josh Shelton r � 

4. Jim King

5. Deleane Mehler ll\J� 
I

) 

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 5C

31 of 99



Agenda Item: 5D 

30 of 99



August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 5D 

53823 Sherritt Lane  • PO Box 610 • Soda Springs, CA 95728 • P: 530-426-3456 • F: 530-426-3460 • 
www.dspud.com 

 

 
 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 
TO:   Board of Directors 

PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager 

SUBJECT:  Approve Purchase of One Membrane Permeate Pump and Ultraviolet Light 
Wipers 

  
 RECOMMENDATION 

Adopt a resolution approving the purchase of one membrane permeate pump and ultraviolet (UV) 
light wipers. 
 
BACKGROUND 
The adopted Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Operating Budget includes purchases of one membrane 
permeate pump and ultraviolet light wipers.  According to the District’s Procurement and 
Purchasing Policy, these purchases exceed the authority of the General Manger and require 
Board approval. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Membrane Permeate Pump 
The wastewater treatment plant (WWTP) utilizes four pumps for the membrane permeate system.  
One of the original pumps was replaced in late 2021 when it began to show signs of leaking and 
failure.  District staff first attempted to replace the worn parts and rebuild the pump.  It was quickly 
determined that the worn parts were not serviceable, and Staff purchased a replacement pump 
instead.  Within the last few months, two more of the pumps failed and were replaced.  The cost 
to replace the fourth (last) pump was included in the Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Operating Budget. 
 
The pumps are proprietary to the membrane system and only available from one supplier, 
Rockwell Engineering.  They have provided the District with a price of $24,182.23 for a new pump.  
The Purchase Order amount was increased to $25,000 to allow for minor cost increases and 
documentation is attached to this staff report.  According to the Procurement and Purchasing 
Policy the Board can approve a sole source equipment purchase that is over $10,000 if it makes 
the findings that formal bidding would not provide an advantage and would therefore be 
undesirable, impractical, or impossible. 
 
The membrane system is a critical component of the WWTP and it is important that it function 
effectively.  For that reason, Staff is recommending a waiver of formal bidding and direct purchase 
of original equipment replacement pumps from Rockwell Engineering.  This is the only way to 
purchase pumps that are designed to fit the membrane system. Formal bidding would not produce 
an advantage because the WWTP would need to be modified to use any other pumps.  Therefore, 
formal bidding would be undesirable and impractical, and likely result in selection of the same 
supplier, Rockwell Engineering. 
  



August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 5D 

Page 2 of 2 

 
Ultraviolet Light Wipers 
The WWTP utilizes ultraviolet (UV) light to disinfect the treated wastewater before discharge.  The 
UV light systems use wipers to keep the UV light bulbs clean and keep the disinfection system 
operating effectively.  The wipers have reached the end of their useful life and need replacement.  
The cost to replace the wipers were included in the Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Operating Budget. 
 
The wipers are proprietary to the disinfection system and only available from one supplier, Xylem.  
They have provided the District with a price of $16,896.  The Purchase Order and documentation 
is attached to this staff report.  According to the Procurement and Purchasing Policy the Board 
can approve a sole source equipment purchase that is over $10,000 if it makes the findings that 
formal bidding would not provide an advantage and would therefore be undesirable, impractical, 
or impossible. 
 
The disinfection system is a critical component of the WWTP and it is important that it functions 
effectively.  For that reason, Staff is recommending a waiver of formal bidding and direct purchase 
of original equipment replacement pumps from Xylem.  This is the only way to purchase wipers 
that are designed to fit the UV disinfection system. Formal bidding would not produce an 
advantage because the WWTP would need to be modified to use any other wipers.  Therefore, 
formal bidding would be undesirable and impractical, and likely result in the selection of the same 
supplier, Xylem. 
 
The General Manager requests that the Board adopt the resolution approving the purchase of 
one membrane permeate pump and ultraviolet (UV) light wipers. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
The cost of replacing the permeate pump and the UV wipers are included in the FY2023/2024 
budget.  A budget amendment is not needed. 
 
CEQA ASSESSMENT 
This is not a CEQA Project 
        
ATTACHMENTS 

1. Purchase Orders with Price Quote 
2. Resolution 2023-14 



Donner Summit Public Utility District
P.O. Box 610 53823 Sherritt Lane – Soda Springs California –95728

Phone (530) 426-3456 – Fax (530) 426-3460

*Purchase Order*

Vendor: Ship To:  Donner Summit P.U.D

          53823 Sherrit Lane

Rockwell Engineering & EQ Soda Springs, CA 95728

Billing Address:  Donner Summit P.U.D.

P.O. Box 610

 Soda Springs, CA 95728

Requisitioner

Quantity Unit Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax

Shipping

Other

Total
NTE 

$25,000.00

P.O. Date Ship Via Charge Code

7/1/2023 Justin 8010.042

Description Price

Membrane permeate Pump Quote # 

45036

______________________________________
Department Head      Date

______________________________________
  DateAuthorized by General Manager









Donner Summit Public Utility District
P.O. Box 610 53823 Sherritt Lane – Soda Springs California –95728

Phone (530) 426-3456 – Fax (530) 426-3460

*Purchase Order*

Vendor: Ship To:  Donner Summit P.U.D

          53823 Sherrit Lane

Xylem Soda Springs, CA 95728

Billing Address:  Donner Summit P.U.D.

P.O. Box 610

 Soda Springs, CA 95728

Requisitioner

Quantity Unit Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax

Shipping

Other

Total
NTE 

$16,896.00

P.O. Date Ship Via Charge Code

7/1/2023 Justin 8010.42

Description Price

Wiper Replacement

Quote #2023-WED-0499

______________________________________
Department Head      Date

______________________________________
  DateAuthorized by General Manager









RESOLUTION NO. 2023-14 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE DONNER SUMMIT 
PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT WAIVING FORMAL BIDDING AND APPROVING THE 
PURCHASE OF A REPLACEMENT PUMP FROM ROCKWELL ENGINEERING IN 

THE AMOUNT OF $25,000 AND ULTRAVIOLET LIGHT BULB WIPERS FROM 
XYLEM IN THE AMOUNT OF $16,896 

 
 
WHEREAS, the District Purchasing Policy allows the Board to waive formal bidding for 
equipment purchases under certain circumstances; and 
 
WHEREAS, in order to assure effective operation of the wastewater treatment plant it is 
desirable to only purchase replacement permeate pumps and ultraviolet light bulb wipers 
that are designed to fit within the current plant design; and 
 
WHEREAS, replacement pumps must be purchased from Rockwell Engineering, as they 
are the only ones that will work without requiring modification of the wastewater treatment 
plant; and 
 
WHEREAS, replacement ultraviolet light bulb wipers must be purchased from Xylem, as 
they are the only ones that will work without requiring modification of the wastewater 
treatment plant. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC 
UTILITY DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE that the purchase of replacement 
permeate pumps and ultraviolet light bulb wipers is imperative to assure effective 
operation of the wastewater treatment plant membrane system; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that formal bidding would not provide an advantage; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that formal bidding would be undesirable and impractical 
for this purchase; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the purchase of one replacement pump in the amount 
of $25,000 is approved; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the purchase of replacement ultraviolet light bulb 
wipers in the amount of $16,896 is approved; and 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Donner Summit Public Utility 
District, this 15th day of August 2023, by the following vote: 
 
  



 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN: 

    
 
   DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY 
DISTRICT 

 
      By:  _______________________________ 
  Cathy Preis 
  President, Board of Directors 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
By:  ______________________ 

Dawn Parkhurst 
Secretary of the Board  



Agenda Item: 5E 

30 of 99



August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 5E 

53823 Sherritt Lane  • PO Box 610 • Soda Springs, CA 95728 • P: 530-426-3456 • F: 530-426-3460 • 
www.dspud.com 

 

 
 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 
TO:   Board of Directors 

PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager 

SUBJECT:  Approve the Sludge Heat Exchanger Preventative Maintenance Agreement 
with EMCOR Services in the Amount of $25,987 for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 
and a Five-Year Total of $143,601 

  
 RECOMMENDATION 

Adopt a resolution approving the Sludge Heat Exchanger Preventative Maintenance Agreement 
with EMCOR Services in the amount of $25,987 for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 and a five-year total 
of $143,601. 
 
BACKGROUND 
The adopted Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Operating Budget includes professional services needed to 
maintain the sludge heat exchanger.  According to the District’s Procurement and Purchasing 
Policy, this service agreement exceeds the authority of the General Manger and requires Board 
approval. 
 
DISCUSSION 
The wastewater treatment plant (WWTP) utilizes a heat exchanger to ensure sludge is kept at 
optimal temperatures.  It is imperative that the heat exchanger is maintained each year to ensure 
that it is operating effectively.  Improper maintenance could result in increased energy costs, 
incomplete waste digestion, and inability to meet discharge requirements. 
 
Since installation, EMCOR Services has been the sole provider of heat exchanger maintenance.  
They have unique knowledge of the wastewater treatment plant and the most effective 
maintenance provider.  Additionally, they are the only provider within a reasonable response 
distance to the District.  EMCOR Services has provided the District with the following pricing for 
five years of service.   
 

Year Amount ($) 
1 25,987 
2 27,287 
3 28,652 
4 30,085 
5 34,590 

Total 143,601 
 
 
According to the Procurement and Purchasing Policy the Board can approve a sole source 
purchase for this amount if it makes the findings that formal bidding would not provide an 
advantage and would therefore be undesirable, impractical, or impossible. 
 



August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 5E 

Page 2 of 2 

The sludge heat exchanger system is a critical component of the WWTP and it is important that 
it function effectively.  For that reason, Staff is recommending a waiver of formal bidding and direct 
purchase of annual maintenance from EMCOR Services.  Formal bidding would be undesirable 
and impractical, and likely result in selection of the same supplier, EMCOR Services. 
 
The General Manager requests that the Board adopt the resolution approving the maintenance 
services agreement with EMCOR Services. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
The cost of annual maintenance services is included in the FY2023/2024 budget.  A budget 
amendment is not needed. 
 
CEQA ASSESSMENT 
This is not a CEQA Project 
        
ATTACHMENTS 

1. Purchase Order with Price Quote 
2. Resolution 2023-15 



Donner Summit Public Utility District
P.O. Box 610 53823 Sherritt Lane – Soda Springs California –95728

Phone (530) 426-3456 – Fax (530) 426-3460

*Purchase Order*

Vendor: Ship To:  Donner Summit P.U.D

          53823 Sherrit Lane

Emcor Services Soda Springs, CA 95728

Billing Address:  Donner Summit P.U.D.

P.O. Box 610

 Soda Springs, CA 95728

Requisitioner

Quantity Unit Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax

Shipping

Other

Total
NTE 

$143,601.00

P.O. Date Ship Via Charge Code

7/1/2023 Justin 8010.042

Description Price

Sludge Heat Exchaner Preventative 

Maintenance Agreement 

(Attached)

______________________________________
Department Head      Date

______________________________________
  DateAuthorized by General Manager

$25,987.00 FY2024
$27,287.00 FY2025
$28,652.00 FY2026
$30,085.00 FY2027
$31,590.00 FY2028



















RESOLUTION NO. 2023-15 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC 
UTILITY DISTRICT WAIVING FORMAL BIDDING AND APPROVING THE SLUDGE HEAT 

EXCHANGER PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT WITH EMCOR SERVICES IN 
A TOTAL AMOUNT OF $143,601 OVER FIVE YEARS 

 
WHEREAS, the District Purchasing Policy allows the Board to waive formal bidding for equipment 
purchases under certain circumstances; and 
 
WHEREAS, in order to assure effective operation of the wastewater treatment plant annual 
preventive maintenance of the sludge heat exchanger is imperative; and 
 
WHEREAS, EMCOR Services has provided maintenance services for the sludge heat exchanger 
ever since the wastewater treatment plant upgrade and expansion project was completed; and 
 
WHEREAS, EMCOR Services is the only service provider available within a reasonable response 
area from the wastewater treatment plant. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY 
DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE that annual preventative maintenance of the sludge heat 
exchanger is imperative to assure effective operation of the wastewater treatment plant; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that formal bidding would not provide an advantage; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that formal bidding would be undesirable and impractical for this 
purchase; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the purchase of sludge heat exchanger annual preventive 
maintenance from EMCOR Services in the amount of $143,601 and a five-year term is approved. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Donner Summit Public Utility District, this 
15th day of August 2023, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN: 

    
 

   DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
 
      By:  _______________________________ 
  Cathy Preis 
  President, Board of Directors 
 
ATTEST: 
 
By:  ______________________ 

Dawn Parkhurst 
Secretary of the Board  



Agenda Item: 6A 

32 of 99



August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item:6.A 

53823 Sherritt Lane  • PO Box 610 • Soda Springs, CA 95728 • P: 530-426-3456 • F: 530-426-3460 • 
www.dspud.com 

STAFF REPORT 

TO:   Board of Directors 

PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager 

SUBJECT:  General Manager Report 

Project Updates 

Sugar Bowl West and East Village Sewer Project 
• Currently reviewing Second and Third Segment (Phase 2b and 1) 50% Engineering Plans.
• Assessment Engineer’s Report being prepared by Auerbach Engineering
• CEQA Document circulation begins in August
• Project website: https://dspud.com/sugar-bowl/

Upcoming Board Items 
• Water Resiliency Study Update
• Sugar Bowl Sewer Project Update
• Sugar Bowl Sewer Project CEQA Document (October)

33 of 99

https://dspud.com/sugar-bowl/


Agenda Item: 6B 

34 of 99



DONNER SUMMIT 

PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

WASTEWATER AND FRESH WATER 

TREATMENT PLANTS 

END OF MONTH OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 

SUMMARY 

July 2023 

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 6B

35 of 99



Donner Summit Public Utility District
Waste Water Flow Data

DSPUD SLCWD Total Plant Total Plant Total Plant Total Plant Total Plant DSPUD SLCWD
Influent Influent Influent Influent EFF River EFF Irr EFF Irr/ Fresh Water Fresh Water Weather Lake Angela

Storage Treated Treated Water Level
DATE DAY MGD MGD MGD Totalizer MGD Totalizer MGD MGD MGD Elevation

07/01/23 SAT 0.164 0.13625 0.300 2.6805200   0.270 0.0000 0.0000 0.326 0.0625 Clear 7192.8'
07/02/23 SUN 0.142 0.14945 0.291 0.283 0.0000 0.0000 0.505 0.0799 Clear
07/03/23 MON 0.109 0.15015 0.259 0.316 0.0000 0.0000 0.198 0.1529 Clear
07/04/23 TUE 0.125 0.13973 0.265 0.276 0.0000 0.0000 0.423 0.0663 Clear
07/05/23 WED 0.124 0.13955 0.264 0.253 0.0000 0.0000 0.341 0.0860 Clear
07/06/23 THU 0.113 0.10858 0.222 0.267 0.0000 0.0000 0.350 0.1461 Clear
07/07/23 FRI 0.154 0.09964 0.254 0.253 0.0000 0.0000 0.291 0.0000 Clear
07/08/23 SAT 0.134 0.10739 0.241 0.223 0.0000 0.0000 0.249 0.0968 Clear
07/09/23 SUN 0.111 0.10100 0.212 0.226 0.0000 0.0000 0.254 0.0851 Clear
07/10/23 MON 0.106 0.08718 0.193 0.187 0.0000 0.0000 0.182 0.0960 Clear
07/11/23 TUE 0.126 0.07678 0.203 0.195 0.0000 0.0000 0.141 0.1098 Clear
07/12/23 WED 0.077 0.06952 0.147 0.173 0.0000 0.0000 0.177 0.0564 Clear
07/13/23 THU 0.106 0.06266 0.169 0.158 0.0000 0.0000 0.117 0.0873 Clear
07/14/23 FRI 0.114 0.06881 0.183 0.161 0.0000 0.0000 0.195 0.0000 Clear
07/15/23 SAT 0.110 0.08501 0.195 0.159 0.0000 0.0000 0.133 0.1089 Clear
07/16/23 SUN 0.186 0.07963 0.266 0.255 0.0000 0.0000 0.109 0.0000 Clear
07/17/23 MON 0.064 0.06869 0.133 0.139 0.0000 0.0000 0.181 0.1342 Cloudy
07/18/23 TUE 0.078 0.06534 0.143 0.127 0.0000 0.0000 0.168 0.0852 Clear
07/19/23 WED 0.070 0.06288 0.133 0.146 0.0000 0.0000 0.214 0.1356 Clear
07/20/23 THU 0.122 0.06592 0.188 0.151 0.0000 0.0000 0.130 0.0576 Clear
07/21/23 FRI 0.086 0.07108 0.157 0.143 0.0000 0.0000 0.186 0.0000 Clear
07/22/23 SAT 0.079 0.08246 0.161 0.145 0.0000 0.0000 0.179 0.0859 Clear
07/23/23 SUN 0.107 0.07716 0.184 0.165 0.0000 0.0000 0.163 0.0981 Clear
07/24/23 MON 0.070 0.06512 0.135 0.140 0.0000 0.0000 0.160 0.1122 Clear
07/25/23 TUE 0.070 0.05854 0.129 0.145 0.0000 0.0000 0.205 0.0862 Clear
07/26/23 WED 0.085 0.06275 0.148 0.129 0.0000 0.0000 0.195 0.1263 Clear
07/27/23 THU 0.095 0.06167 0.157 0.127 0.0000 0.0000 0.186 0.1082 Clear
07/28/23 FRI 0.093 0.07790 0.171 0.146 0.0000 0.0000 0.214 0.0000 Clear
07/29/23 SAT 0.117 0.06082 0.178 0.145 0.0000 0.0000 0.215 0.0000 Clear
07/30/23 SUN 0.063 0.07497 0.138 0.154 0.0000 0.0000 0.139 0.0852 Clear
07/31/23 MON 0.079 0.05647 0.135 2.7409900   0.137 0.0000 0.0000 0.126 0.1392 Clear 7192.0

3.28092 2.67308 5.954 N/A 5.794 NA 0.0000 6.6520 2.4880 Drop (0.8')
3.39692 2.67308 6.070 6.0470 5.794 0.0000 0.0000 6.6520 2.5527
0.11600 0.00000 0.11600 N/A 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0647
3.41% 0.000% 1.911% N/A 0.000% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 0.000% 2.533%

109,578 86,228 195,806 195,065 186,903 0 0 214,581 82,345

3.94199 1.96801 5.9100 5.9099 4.699 0.000 0.937 6.0190 2.7767
127,161 63,484 190,645 190,642 151,581 0 30,226 194,161 89,571

7/2022 Totalizer Total

7/2022 AVG/DAY

MONTH OF

2023
July

7/2023 Totalizer Total

7/2023 Daily Totals

Difference

Percentage Difference

7/2023 AVG/DAY

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 6B

36 of 99



Donner Summit Public Utility District 
WWTP & WTP 
End of Month 

Operations and Maintenance Summary 

Prepared for:  Steve Palmer, General Manager 

Prepared by: Jim King, Plant Manager 

Date:  July 2023 

Operations WWTP 

♦ Flows to river discharge 5.8 MG.

♦ Completed sprinkler installation on the irrigation site at Soda Springs Ski Area.

♦ Located and uncovered manholes #609 and #607 (by the “Hippie” cabin).

♦ Staff observed a sewer lateral test at 10007 Bunny Hill Rd.

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 6B

37 of 99



♦ Had Sauers Engineering evaluate the influent pipe support and the soda ash fill pipe support.

♦ Processed 31 USA dig ticket.

Operations Water Plant 

♦ Began tracking the active water level of Lake Angela.

♦ Date Water Surface Elevation (FT MSL) Storage (MG) 
6/30/23 7192.8’ 90 
7/31/23 7192.0’ 88 

♦ Completed and sent out monthly potable water reports to DHS.

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 6B

38 of 99



♦ Had 8” shutoff valve installed before leak on Soda Springs Rd. for the upcoming main line repair.

♦ Flushed hydrants in Ski Town to take care of a discolored water complaint.

♦ Installed a new water meter at 5720 tiger Lilly Ct.

♦ Located and marked water meter boxes on Lake Angela Dr. that need to be replaced.

♦ Shut water off at 21691 Lotta Crabtree for repairs by contractor of a failed 2” fire line.

Repairs and Maintenance WWTP

♦ Serviced Dodge 1500 and F-350 and had new windshield installed on 1500.

♦ Cleaned the membrane RAS pump air relief valves.

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 6B

39 of 99



♦ Changed failed ballast card on UV Train 3 Vessel 2.

♦ Trouble shot problems with the SCADA system PLC for the blowers and other equipment. Found a breaker
tripped and reset systems.

♦ Repaired a leak on the membrane chlorine feed line for maintenance cleans.

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 6B

40 of 99



Repairs and Maintenance WTP

♦ Trouble shot problems with Reservoir 2 controls. Found wiring issues and repaired. Also replaced the sump
pump and hose that drains the valve pit.

♦ Replaced damaged G-5 water valve lid on Poma Ln.

♦ Had Control Point replace the PLC parts for the control system on Reservoir 1.

Laboratory 

♦ Continued river discharge monitoring.
♦ Collected and sent in the annual sludge sample for metals testing.
♦ Collected and sent in the effluent and receiving water last quarter of priority pollutant test samples.

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 6B

41 of 99



0

5

10

15

Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23

M
G

MONTH

DONNER SUMMIT PUD WWTP
TOTAL INFLUENT FLOW TO TOTAL EFFLUENT FLOW

YEAR 2022/2023

INF

EFF

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 6B

42 of 99



0

50

100

2023 2022 2021

M
G
DONNER SUMMIT PUD WWTP

ANNUAL TOTAL INFLUENT FLOW TO TOTAL EFFLUENT FLOW 
2023 DATA THROUGH JULY

INF

EFF

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 6B

43 of 99



0

0.1

0.2

Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23

A
VG

 M
G

D

MONTH

DONNER SUMMIT PUD WWTP 
AVG EFFLUENT FLOW TO LAND IRRIGATION

YEARS 2022/2023

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 6B

44 of 99



Agenda Item: 7A 

45 of 99



August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 7A 

53823 Sherritt Lane  • PO Box 610 • Soda Springs, CA 95728 • P: 530-426-3456 • F: 530-426-3460 • www.dspud.com 

STAFF REPORT 

TO:   Board of Directors 

PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager 

SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget to Actual Report (Unaudited) 

RECOMMENDATION 
Receive Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget to Actual Report from the General Manager. 

BACKGROUND 
This report provides a comparison of approved operating budget to actual revenues and 
expenditures for the Fiscal Year 2022-2023.  The comparison is presented in Attachment 1, and 
any material differences are discussed in this Staff Report.   The values presented in this report 
and attachments have not been audited.  The auditor is scheduled to begin work in September 
on the audit for FY2022-2023, and those results will be presented to the Board at a future meeting.  
The information reported here excludes both the deposit from Sugar Bowl Corporation for the 
Sugar Bowl Villages Sewer Extension Project, and expenditures for that project. 

DISCUSSION 
Actual revenues and expenses were close to the budgeted amounts, unplanned occurrences 
caused total revenues to be 4% ($159,483) higher than budgeted, and total expense to be 1% 
($20,486) lower than budgeted. Charts and discussions are provided below. 

Revenue 

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

 $3,000,000

 $3,500,000

 $4,000,000

 $4,500,000

Admin Revenue Water Revenue Wastewater Revenue Total Revenue

Actual Budget

46 of 99



August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 7A 

Page 2 of 3 

Actual water revenue exceeds the budget by $40,068 (6%).  This is due to more new connections, 
an increase in property tax revenue, and grant revenue from the Placer County Water Agency 
Financial Assistance Program (PCWA FAP).  The budget planned for PCWA FAP revenue to be 
split between FY2022/2023 and FY2023/2024, however the total grant revenue was actually 
received in FY2022/2023. 

Actual wastewater revenue was $117,517 (4%) more than budgeted.  The primary reason for this 
difference is due to actual contributions from Sierra Lakes County Water District being higher than 
budgeted.  This is likely due to contributions being received from prior years and may be adjusted 
during the audit. 

Expenses 

Across all divisions there was significant increase in the cost of utilities and fuel this fiscal year.  
These increases significantly impacted District operations.  We were able to absorb some of these 
costs through savings in other categories, most notably by deferring capital projects. 

Administration expenses were $3,414 (0.5%) more than budgeted, with the exceedance coming 
mainly from health care costs.  

Water expenses were less than the budgeted amount by $9,495 (2%).  The water division 
experienced utility expenses and chemical expenses that were much higher than planned.  This 
was offset by delaying the installation of telemetry equipment (capital project). 

Wastewater expenses were $14,406 (1%) less than budgeted.  Similar to the water division, utility 
expenses exceeded the budgeted amount, and this overage was offset by delaying capital 
projects (telemetry equipment and access road repairs). 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The increased revenue expenses and reduced expenses for this fiscal year has the impact of 
increasing unrestricted cash balance on July 1, 2023 above budgeted projections, at the expense 

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

 $3,000,000

 $3,500,000

 $4,000,000

 $4,500,000

Admin Expenses Water Expenses Wastewater Expenses Total Expenses

Actual Budget

47 of 99



August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 7A 

Page 3 of 3 

of deferred capital improvements.  The unrestricted cash available on July 1, 2023 has increased 
from a budget projection of $286,275 to $423,142.   

CEQA ASSESSMENT 
This is not a CEQA Project 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. FY2022-2023 Budget to Actual Comparison
2. Presentation

48 of 99



Actual FY22-23 FY22-23 Variance Percent
6/30/2023 Projected Budget (Over)/Under Complete

Water Revenue
Water Program Revenue 695,583$     695,583$     674,277$     (21,307)$       103%
Water General Revenue 55,474         55,474         36,713         (18,761)$       151%

Total Water Revenue 751,058$     751,058$     710,990$     (40,068)$       106%

Wastewater Revenue
Wastewater Program Revenue 2,881,681$  2,881,682$  2,759,632$  (122,050)$     104%
Wastewater General Revenue 433,252       433,253       437,785       4,532$           99%

Total Wastewater Revenue 3,314,934$  3,314,934$  3,197,417$  (117,517)$     104%

Administration Revenue
Admin Program Revenue -$             -$ -$ -$              
Admin General Revenue 8,397           8,397           6,500           (1,897)$         129%

Total Administration Revenue 8,397$         8,397$         6,500$         (1,897)$         129%

Total Revenues 4,074,389$  4,074,389$  3,914,907$  (159,483)$     104%

Water Expenses
Salaries and Benefits 191,264$     198,939$     186,679$     (12,260)$       107%
Materials, Supplies, Services 260,462       260,462       248,915       (11,547)         105%
Debt Service 38,157         38,158         39,843         1,685             96%
Capital Equipment 12,857         12,857         12,001         (856) 107%
Capital Projects - - 32,473         32,473           0%

Total Water Expenses 502,741$     510,416$     519,911$     9,495$          98%

Wastewater Expenses
Salaries and Benefits 692,205$     717,522$     661,855$     (55,667)$       108%
Materials, Supplies, Services 1,092,575    1,092,574    1,070,834    (21,740)$       102%
Debt Service 740,150       740,150       739,441       (709)$            100%
Capital Equipment 73,051         73,051         74,895         1,844$           98%
Capital Projects - - 90,678         90,678$         0%

Total Wastewater Expenses 2,597,981$  2,623,297$  2,637,703$  14,406$        99%

Admin Expenses
Salaries and Benefits 376,206$     403,022$     388,470$     (14,552)$       104%
Board Expenses 70,799         70,799         67,907         (2,892)           104%
Materials, Supplies, Services 212,087       212,576       226,606       14,030           94%
Debt Service - - - -
Capital Equipment - - - -
Capital Projects - - - -

Total Admin Expenses 659,093$     686,397$     682,983$     (3,414)$         100%
Total Expenses 3,759,814$  3,820,110$  3,840,596$  20,486$        99%

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 BUDGET
June 30, 2023

ALL DEPARTMENTS SUMMARY

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 7A 
Attachment 1

49 of 99



Actual FY22-23 FY22-23 Variance Percent
6/30/2023 Projected Budget (Over)/Under Complete

Program Revenue
Water fees 632,511$  632,511$  622,878$  (9,633)$          102%
Connection fees 11,900      11,900      - (11,900)$        
Recycled water sales - -$  
Big Bend Service Fees 30,400      30,400$    30,627      227$              99%
Big Bend Assessment 20,772$    20,772$    20,772$    (0)$  

Total Program Revenue 695,583$  695,583$  674,277$  (21,307)$       103%

General Revenues
Property tax 34,758$    34,758$    30,213$    (4,545)$          115%
Grants 20,716$    20,716      6,500        (14,216)$        319%

Total General Revenues 55,474$    55,474$    36,713$    (18,761)$       151%

Total Revenues 751,058$  751,058$  710,990$  (40,068)$       106%

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 BUDGET
June 30, 2023

WATER SUMMARY

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 7A 
Attachment 1

50 of 99



Actual FY22-23 FY22-23 Variance Percent
6/30/2023 Projected Budget (Over)/Under Complete

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 BUDGET
June 30, 2023

WATER SUMMARY

Expenses
Salaries 124,566$  124,566$  123,158$  (1,408)$          101%
Overtime 18,068$    18,068$    8,611$      (9,457)$          210%
Medical/Dental/Life Insurance 29,288$    29,288$    25,633$    (3,655)$          114%
Long Term Disability 1,506$      1,506$      1,550$      44$  97%
Retirement -$          6,883$      6,883$      -$  0%
Clothing Allowance -$          792$         792$         -$  0%
Payroll Tax 11,313$    11,313$    10,663$    (650)$             106%
W/C Insurance 6,523$      6,523$      9,389$      2,866$           69%

Salaries & Benefits 191,264$  198,939$  186,679$  (12,260)$       102%

Professional fees 36,750$    36,750      73,000      36,250$         50%
Dues and subscriptions -$          - 680           680$              0%
Fees, permits, certifications, leases 14,747$    14,747      14,680      (67)$  100%
Training, education, travel 800$         800           1,000        200$              80%
Travel -$          - - -$  
Insurance 40,429$    40,429      40,429      0$  100%
Office supplies and miscellaneous -$          - 550           550$              0%
Utilities, communications, telemetry 60,801$    60,801      48,470      (12,332)$        125%
Chemicals and lab supplies 62,938$    62,938      22,800      (40,138)$        276%
Laboratory testing 1,015$      1,015        2,020        1,005$           50%
Equipment maintenance and repair 13,040$    13,040      5,600        (7,440)$          233%
Small equipment and rental -$          - 2,820        2,820$           0%
Interest expense -$          - - -$  
Operating supplies 610$         610           3,380        2,770$           18%
Vehicle maintenance, repair, fuel 3,887$      3,887        9,106        5,219$           43%
Facility maintenance and repair 25,445$    25,445      24,380      (1,065)$          104%

Materials, Supplies, Services 260,462$  260,462$  248,915$  (11,547)$       105%

Angela WTP Loan P&I 18,187$    18,188$    18,188$    -$  100%
Big Bend Debt Service 19,970$    19,970      21,655      1,685$           92%

Debt Service 38,157$    38,158$    39,843$    1,685$          96%

Capital Equipment 12,857$    12,857$    12,001$    (856)$             107%
Capital Projects -$          32,473      32,473$         0%

Total Expenses 502,741$  510,416$  519,911$  9,495$          97%

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 7A 
Attachment 1

51 of 99



Actual FY22-23 FY22-23 Variance Percent
6/30/2023 Projected Budget (Over)/Under Complete

Program Revenue
Sewer rates 472,582$  472,582$  459,844$    (12,738)$        103%
Connection fees 10,123      10,123      (10,123)$        

Total Program Revenue 482,705$  482,705$  459,844$    (22,861)$       105%

General Revenues
Property tax 22,798$    22,798$    20,353$      (2,445)$          112%
Other 29,812$    29,813      27,388        (2,425)$          109%

Total General Revenues 52,610$    52,611$    47,741$      (4,870)$         110%

Total Revenues 535,315$  535,315$  507,585$    (27,730)$       105%

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 BUDGET
June 30, 2023

SEWER SUMMARY

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 7A 
Attachment 1

52 of 99



Actual FY22-23 FY22-23 Variance Percent
6/30/2023 Projected Budget (Over)/Under Complete

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 BUDGET
June 30, 2023

SEWER SUMMARY

Expenses
Salaries 105,744$  105,744$  103,565$    (2,179)$          102%
Overtime 15,194$    15,194$    7,241$        (7,953)$          210%
Medical/Dental/Life Insurance 23,131$    23,131$    21,555$      (1,576)$          107%
Long Term Disability 1,266$      1,266$      1,303$        37$  97%
Retirement -$          5,788 5,788$        -$  0%
Clothing Allowance -$          666 666$           -$  0%
Payroll Tax 9,705$      9,705$      8,966$        (739)$             108%
W/C Insurance 7,135$      7,135$      7,895$        760$              90%

Salaries & Benefits 162,175$  168,629$  156,979$    (11,650)$       103%

Professional fees 912$         912           - (912)$             
Dues and subscriptions -$          - - -$  
Fees, permits, certifications, leases 351$         351           3,460          3,109$           10%
Training, education, travel -$          - 300             300$              0%
Travel -$          - - -$  
Insurance 33,997$    33,997      33,997        -$  100%
Office supplies and miscellaneous 186$         186           550             364$              34%
Utilities, communications, telemetry 29,743$    29,743      30,293        550$              98%
Chemicals and lab supplies -$          - 500             500$              0%
Laboratory testing -$          - - -$  
Equipment maintenance and repair -$          - 1,600          1,600$           0%
Small equipment and rental -$          - - -$  
Infiltration and inflow program 18,501$    18,501      18,500        (1)$  100%
Operating supplies 1,586$      1,586        3,500          1,914$           45%
Vehicle maintenance, repair, fuel 12,353$    12,353      19,026        6,673$           65%
Facility maintenance and repair 4,465$      4,465        2,000          (2,465)$          223%

Materials, Supplies, Services 102,095$  102,094$  113,726$    11,632$        90%

Interest -$          -$            
Long Term Debt -$          -

Debt Service -$          -$ -$            

Capital Equipment 855$         855$         1,263$        408$              68%
Capital Projects -$          - 90,678        90,678$         0%

Total Expenses 265,126$  271,578$  362,646$    91,068$        73%

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 7A 
Attachment 1

53 of 99



Actual FY22-23 FY22-23 Variance Percent
6/30/2023 Projected Budget (Over)/Under Complete

Program Revenue
Sewer rates 1,416,354$   1,416,354$   1,456,174$   39,820$         97%
Recycled Water Sales 45,203 45,203$       50,000$       4,797$           90%
Connection fees - -$             -$  
Non CFD Revenue for WWTP Loan 294,733$     294,733$     281,044$     (13,689)$        105%
Sierra Lakes Service 642,687$     642,687$     512,570$     (130,117)$      125%

Total Program Revenue 2,398,977$  2,398,977$  2,299,788$  (99,189)$       104%

General Revenues
Property tax 100,435 100,435 86,767 (13,668)$        116%
CFD Revenue for WWTP Loan 280,207$     280,207$     282,392$     2,185$           99%
Other income (SLCWD Capital) - - 20,885 20,885$         0%

Total General Revenues 380,642$     380,642$     390,044$     9,402$          98%

Total Revenues 2,779,619$  2,779,619$  2,689,832$  (89,787)$       103%

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 BUDGET
June 30, 2023

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT SUMMARY

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 7A 
Attachment 1

54 of 99



Actual FY22-23 FY22-23 Variance Percent
6/30/2023 Projected Budget (Over)/Under Complete

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 BUDGET
June 30, 2023

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT SUMMARY

Expenses
Salaries 340,096$     340,096$     333,086$     (7,010)$          102%
Overtime 48,866$       48,866$       23,289$       (25,578)$        210%
Medical/Dental/Life Insurance 74,518$       74,518$       69,325$       (5,193)$          107%
Long Term Disability 4,073$         4,322$         4,192$         (130)$             97%
Retirement -$             18,614$  18,614$       -$  0%
Clothing Allowance 2,723$         2,723$  2,142$         (581)$             127%
Payroll Tax 31,213$       31,213$  28,837$       (2,376)$          108%
W/C Insurance 28,541$       28,541$  25,392$       (3,149)$          112%

Salaries & Benefits 530,029$     548,893$     504,876$     (44,017)$       105%

Professional fees 51,482$       51,482 42,070 (9,412)$          122%
Dues and subscriptions 2,642$         2,642 1,200 (1,442)$          220%
Fees, permits, certifications, leases 28,024$       28,024 16,600 (11,424)$        169%
Training, education, travel 4,646$         4,646 2,800 (1,846)$          166%
Insurance 109,343$     109,343 109,343 (0)$  100%
Office supplies and miscellaneous 1,753$         1,753 500 (1,253)$          351%
Utilities, communications, telemetry 507,802$     507,802 429,390 (78,412)$        118%
Chemicals and lab supplies 133,528$     133,528 172,406 38,878$         77%
Laboratory testing 50,202$       50,202 45,840 (4,362)$          110%
Equipment maintenance and repair 26,261$       26,261 61,034 34,773$         43%
Small equipment and rental 927$            927 6,340 5,413$           15%
Sludge removal 28,062$       28,062 14,510 (13,552)$        193%
Operating supplies 243$            243 2,100 1,857$           12%
Vehicle maintenance, repair, fuel 16,532$       16,532 9,300 (7,232)$          178%
Facility maintenance and repair 29,033$       29,033 43,675 14,642$         66%

Materials, Supplies, Services 990,479$     990,480$     957,108$     (33,372)$       103%

Long Term Debt 719,191$     719,191$     719,191 -$  100%
Land Lease 20,959$       20,959 20,250 (709)$             104%

Debt Service 740,150$     740,150$     739,441$     (709)$           100%

Capital Equipment 72,196$       72,196$       73,632$       1,436$           98%
Capital Projects -$             - - -$  

Total Expenses 2,332,855$  2,351,719$  2,275,057$  (76,662)$       103%

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 7A 
Attachment 1

55 of 99



YEAR END FY2022-2023
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON

Steven Palmer, General Manager
Donner Summit Public Utility District

August 15, 2023

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 7A 
Attachment 2

56 of 99



Budget to Actual - Revenue

129%
106%

104%

104%

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

$3,500,000

$4,000,000

$4,500,000

Admin Revenue Water Revenue Wastewater Revenue Total Revenue

Actual Budget

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 7A 
Attachment 2

57 of 99



Budget to Actual - Expenses

100% 98%

99%

99%

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

$3,500,000

$4,000,000

$4,500,000

Admin Expenses Water Expenses Wastewater Expenses Total Expenses

Actual Budget

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 7A 
Attachment 2

58 of 99



Analysis
● Total Revenue exceedance of 4% ($159,483)
●Placer County Water Agency FAP Grant
●SLCWD Contributions

● Total Expense underbudget by 1% ($20,486)
●Utilities  - over by 18% ($66,000)
●Offset by deferring capital improvements

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 7A 
Attachment 2

59 of 99



Fiscal Impact
● Budget
●Revenues exceed expenses by $74,310

● Actual
●Revenues exceed expenses by $254,279

● Unrestricted cash increase
●July 1, 2023 - $432,142

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 7A 
Attachment 2

60 of 99



Fiscal Impact

0

200000

400000

600000

800000

1000000

1200000

1400000

1600000

1800000

CASH BALANCE

Restricted Unrestricted

6/30/2023
$286k Projected Unrestricted
$423k Actual Unrestricted

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 7A 
Attachment 2

61 of 99



Agenda Item: 8A 

62 of 99



August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 8A 

53823 Sherritt Lane  • PO Box 610 • Soda Springs, CA 95728 • P: 530-426-3456 • F: 530-426-3460 • 
www.dspud.com 

STAFF REPORT 

TO:   Board of Directors 

PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager 

SUBJECT: Declare the Tucker Sno-Cat at as Surplus, Authorize Sale at Auction, and 
Approve Rental of Snow Removal Equipment 

RECOMMENDATION 
Adopt a resolution declaring the Tucker Sno-Cat as surplus, authorizing its sale at auction, and 
approving the rental of snow removal equipment. 

BACKGROUND 
The Tucker Sno-Cat 2007 Model 2000B was purchased used in 2017 to provide a way to access 
District facilities in the winter when access roads are covered with snow.  This vehicle worked well 
when staff could hire contractors to move snow or pack the access roads prior to using the snow 
cat.  Over the years, contractors available for this type of snow removal have disappeared from 
the summit.  As a result, staff started using the Sno-Cat to move snow and pack the access roads. 
The Sno-Cat was not designed for that type of use and is quickly becoming worn and requiring 
increased maintenance.  For example, the master cylinder has been replaced twice, snow blade 
has been broken and replaced, the tracks have been replaced, and the frame has been welded 
to reinforce weak spots.  If the District continues to use the Sno-Cat, more repairs of that nature 
will be needed soon. 

After the historic snow fall that the District experienced this past winter staff considered other 
options and developed a plan to sell the Tucker Sno-Cat, rent appropriate snow removal 
equipment, and purchase a new utility vehicle to use in the winter. Board approval is required for 
several of these activities. 

DISCUSSION 

Declare Tucker Sno-Cat as Surplus and Authorize Sale at Auction 
Staff has contacted JJ Kane Auction in Dixon, California regarding sale of the Tucker Sno-Cat 
and they have estimated a sale price in the range of $50,0000.  JJ Kane Auction charges 5% of 
the sale price as their fee, and the District is responsible for transporting the Sno-Cat to the auction 
site in Dixon.  The auction agreement is included as Attachment 1.  The General Manager 
requests that the Board declare the snow cat as surplus and authorize the sale through auction 
at JJ Kane Auction.   

Approve Rental of Snow Removal Equipment 
Staff researched snow removal equipment and rental companies to find equipment meeting 
District needs in the local area.  The recommended equipment to clear District access roads is a 
PistenBully 100, 822 Generation Snowcat or similar.  This type of equipment is only available 
from Ski Cat Snowcat Rentals in Piedmont California.  Ski Cat provided the quote included as 

63 of 99



August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 8A 

Page 2 of 2 

Attachment 2, which totals $48,800 for five (5) months.  The Procurement and Purchasing Policy 
states that the Board can approve a sole source purchase for this amount if it makes the findings 
that formal bidding would not provide an advantage and would therefore be undesirable, 
impractical, or impossible.  The General Manager requests that the Board waive formal bidding 
and approve rental of the PistenBully 100 from Ski Cat Snowcat Rentals. 

The Board may adopt the attached two resolutions, declaring the Tucker Sno-Cat as surplus and 
authorizing sale of the Sno-Cat auction; and the other waiving formal bidding and approving the 
rental of the PistenBully 100 from Ski Cat Snowcat Rentals for $48,800. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The adopted Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Operating Budget includes estimated revenue of $50,000 
from the sale of the Tucker Sno-Cat, and an expense of $40,000 for the snow removal equipment 
rental.  The actual cost of the snow removal equipment rental exceeds the budgeted amount by 
$8,800.  Since it is still early in the fiscal year, expenses might be managed to accommodate this 
increase. The budget and need for an increase will be evaluated at mid-year. 

CEQA ASSESSMENT 
This is not a CEQA Project 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Auction Agreement
2. Rental Proposal
3. Resolution 2023-16 Declaring Surplus and Authorizing Sale
4. Resolution 2023-17 Waive Formal Bidding and Approve Rental

64 of 99



04469614.15 1 

Contact: 

Seller Name: 

Express Mail Address (No P.O. Boxes):  

Phone:  

Fax:   

Email:  

Date Emailed To Seller: 

This agreement (this “Agreement”), effective as of        , 20  , is by and among 

                                           (hereinafter called “Seller”), J.J. Kane Exchange, LLC 

(“Exchange”), and J.J. Kane Associates Inc. d/b/a “J.J. Kane Auctioneers,” “Ken Porter Auctions” and 

“First Capitol Auction” (“Associates” and, together with Exchange, hereinafter called “Auctioneer”), 

acting as agent for Seller.  Seller and Auctioneer, intending to be legally bound, hereby agree as follows: 

1) Term and Termination.  The term of this Agreement shall begin on the date hereof and shall continue

until terminated by either party hereto.  Either party hereto may terminate this Agreement at any time

upon 60 days’ prior written notice to the other party.  Upon termination of this Agreement,

Auctioneer shall provide written notice to Seller describing any unsold Auction Items (defined below)

and, unless otherwise mutually agreed to by the parties hereto, Auctioneer shall be permitted to

attempt to sell such Auction Items at auction for an additional 60 days following the effective date of

the termination of this Agreement.  At the end of such additional 60 day period, any unsold Auction

Items will be released to Seller; provided, that Seller shall be required to reimburse Auctioneer for

any and all expenses incurred by Auctioneer in connection with the transportation, storage,

decommissioning, and other related costs of preparing such unsold Auction Items for sale prior to

Auctioneer’s release of such Auction Items to Seller.

2) Engagement.

a) Seller hereby engages Auctioneer to facilitate the sale at public absolute auction sale Seller’s

property identified by Seller (the “Auction Item”), excluding any chemicals, hazardous materials

or other environmentally unsafe equipment or materials unless mutually agreed upon in writing

by Seller and Auctioneer.

i) Seller shall be responsible for clean-up/disposal of petroleum products/chemical spills

coming from Auction Items that are offered for sale under this Agreement.  The prompt and

proper clean-up of any spills, leaks or other releases of petroleum or chemical substances and

materials will be performed in accordance with all applicable federal, state and local laws and

regulations.  Seller acknowledges and agrees that in the event a spill has occurred,

notification by Auctioneer to certain federal, state and/or local agencies may be required.

Seller shall be responsible for all costs resulting in the clean-up of any spills/leaks or other

releases of petroleum or chemical spills in accordance with any applicable laws and

regulations.  All clean-up/proper disposal costs will be billed back to Seller and deducted

from Seller’s sale proceeds.  If said proceeds do not cover the total cost of spill

cleanup/disposal, Seller will be billed the difference and Auctioneer shall be paid within 10

business days of dated invoice.  The obligations set forth in this Section 2 shall survive the

termination or expiration of this Agreement.

DocuSign Envelope ID: 810D7EAF-5FE6-4DC9-9BD5-B3B2528BA18E

Donner Summit PUD

1-530-426-9144

53823 Sherritt Lane Soda Springs Ca. 95728

August 7 23

8/7/2023

Donner Summit PUD
Justin Vosburgh

jvosburgh@dspud.com

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 8A 
Attachment 1

65 of 99



04469614.15 2 

b) Seller hereby acknowledges and agrees that any auction conducted over the internet via online

bidding will be conducted by Exchange and any applicable third party internet auction platform.

c) Auctioneer may, in its sole discretion, accept or reject any Auction Items proposed for auction

sale by Seller.

3) Auctioneer Personnel.  Auctioneer shall provide all necessary auctioneers, accountants, clerks and

office staff required to achieve the efficient and orderly performance of the auction sale contemplated

by this Agreement.  Auctioneer shall employ qualified personnel to perform these jobs and shall

perform the engagement contemplated by this Agreement in a professional and skilled manner.

4) As-Is & Where-Is Auction Sales.

a) Auction Items will be offered for sale individually, or in the case of small miscellaneous items

sold in lots as determined by Auctioneer. All Auction Items will be sold on an “As-Is Where-Is”

basis without any warranties of any kind, expressed or implied.

b) Seller agrees to disclose to Auctioneer any known defects or faults with Auction Items prior to

listing such Auction Items with Auctioneer for sale.

c) In the case that a known defect or condition of any Auction Item is not disclosed by Seller to

Auctioneer prior to listing, Auctioneers shall have the right, in its sole discretion, to declare such

Auction Item a “No Sale” in which case Seller shall retain possession of such Auction Item and

reimburse Auctioneer for any and all costs and expenses incurred by Auctioneer in connection

with the transportation, storage, decommissioning and sale preparation of such Auction Item.

d) In accordance with applicable state and federal emissions regulations, Seller shall notify

Auctioneer of any alterations of OEM emission systems that have occurred on vehicle or

equipment Auction Items (e.g., dpf, def, system deletes or other engine control software or

hardware alterations not approved by OEM).

5) Marketable Title.

a) Seller specifically represents and warrants to Auctioneer that Seller is the sole owner of, and has

good, valid and marketable title to, all of the Auction Items to be sold by Auctioneer pursuant to

this Agreement, free and clear of any liens, security interests, mortgages, debts or other

encumbrances or restrictions of any kind not otherwise disclosed in writing by Seller to

Auctioneer on or prior to the date of this Agreement.  Seller further represents and warrants that

there are no outstanding judgments or liens against Seller and that there are no legal actions,

claims or proceedings pending or, to the knowledge of Seller, threatened against or adversely

affecting Seller whatsoever which in any way would hinder, prevent or otherwise affect Seller’s

or Auctioneer’s right or ability to sell the Auction Items at auction sale.

b) Seller acknowledges and agrees that Auctioneer may elect to conduct UCC lien searches on any

Auction Items deemed necessary by Auctioneer, in its sole discretion.  Seller shall be responsible

for the cost of any such lien searches payable in accordance with Section 11(c) below.

c) Seller agrees to deliver, upon Auctioneer’s request, any documents, certificates, proofs of

ownership or titles that may be required to effectively deliver and convey title to the Auction

Items sold by Auctioneer pursuant to this Agreement.

d) In the case that there is a delay in the new purchaser receiving a free and clear title to any vehicle

or trailer Auction Items sold hereunder, the net proceeds from the sale will be held by Auctioneer

until a free and clear title is delivered to the purchaser; provided, that, at the election of

Auctioneer, in its sole discretion, the applicable Auction Item may be withdrawn from the auction

sale and remain Seller’s property.

e) Seller acknowledges and agrees that, although Auctioneer guarantees free and clear title to the

purchaser of each Auction Item and Auctioneer will use its commercially reasonable best efforts

to obtain and convey such title in accordance with applicable law, Auctioneer shall in no way be

responsible for any losses, damages, costs, expenses or fees (including, without limitation,

DocuSign Envelope ID: 810D7EAF-5FE6-4DC9-9BD5-B3B2528BA18E August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 8A 
Attachment 1

66 of 99



04469614.15 3 

attorneys’ fees) arising out of or relating to any delay in obtaining and/or conveying free and clear 

title to the purchaser of any Auction Item sold hereunder.    

f) Seller acknowledges and agrees that, if requested, Auctioneer may provide the name of Seller to

the applicable purchaser of any vehicle Auction Item sold hereunder.

g) If Seller is a motor vehicle dealer, Seller’s dealer state & dealer number are as follows: (list dealer

state & dealer number): _______________________________.

h) The obligations set forth in this Section 5 shall survive the termination or expiration of this

Agreement.

6) Titles On-Site.

a) Seller agrees to deliver or cause to be delivered to Auctioneer all signed certificates of title, letters

of authorization to sell vehicle Auction Items and any other related paperwork (e.g., a seller-

specific bill of sale) no later than 10 days prior to the applicable auction sale.

b) In order to comply with applicable motor vehicle rules and to enable new purchasers to assume

ownership with minimal problems, a letter of authorization on Seller’s letterhead must

accompany all certificates of title associated with Auction Items.  Set forth below is a sample

letter:

To Whom It May Concern: 

[SELLER NAME] hereby authorizes J.J. Kane Auctioneers to sell vehicles 

and/or equipment owned by _____________________ at the auction sale 

conducted on Saturday, ___________________ in __________, ___.   

Sincerely, 

[SELLER NAME] 

[DATE]  

7) Delivery of Auction Items.  Unless Seller requests for Auctioneer to arrange for the pickup and

transportation of any Auction Items to the applicable auction site by a third party service provider in

accordance with Section 11(b) below, Seller shall deliver or cause to be delivered the Auction Items

to the auction sale site no later than ten days prior to the applicable auction sale or to such other

location agreed to in writing by Auctioneer.  All Auction Items shall be delivered to Auctioneer in

running condition (except as noted by Seller) with adequate fuel levels and a duplicate set of keys.

8) Insurance Coverage.

a) Seller shall, at their own expense, maintain and carry in full force and effect appropriate

insurance coverage on the Auction Items being sold hereunder until the day of the auction sale.

b) Auctioneer and owner of the auction sale site property will not be responsible for any damages to

Auction Items resulting from acts of nature, theft, accident and/or vandalism while such Auction

Items are located at the sale site.

c) Auctioneer shall be responsible for any loss or damage to Auction Items due to Auctioneer’s

willful or negligent acts or omissions.

9) Commission.

a) Seller agrees that Auctioneer will charge the buyer of each Auction Item sold hereunder a base

buyer’s fee equal to 10% of the gross sale price paid for such Auction Item, subject to increase

depending on the applicable (i) sales platform (e.g., live auction or internet only), (ii) type of

buyer (on-site or internet) and/or (iii) Auction Item location, which shall not exceed 15% of the

gross sales price paid for the Auction Item.

DocuSign Envelope ID: 810D7EAF-5FE6-4DC9-9BD5-B3B2528BA18E

You may attach additional 
documents here,  for example,
your letter of authorization 
and/or dealer's license. -->

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 8A 
Attachment 1

67 of 99



04469614.15 4 

b)  

 

 

c) Seller agrees that, when applicable, Auctioneer may deduct its commission from the gross

proceeds of the auction sale.

10) Non-Sales.

a) In the event that a successful bidder fails to pay for an Auction Item for which such bidder is

designated to be the high bidder, then the applicable Auction Item will be deemed a “Non-Sale,”

no commission will be charged on such Auction Item and Seller will retain ownership of such

Auction Item.

b) In certain instances Auctioneer may be required to refund the would-be purchaser of an Auction

Item that has been deemed a “Non-Sale.” In the event Seller has already received the proceeds for

such a “Non-Sale” Auction Item, Auctioneer will be entitled to relist the Auction Item on Seller’s

behalf. Seller agrees to assist Auctioneer in obtaining all title and registration paperwork

necessary to relist the Auction Item (including duplicate title). Auctioneer will not assume

ownership of the Auction Item at any time. Seller agrees that Auctioneer shall be entitled to use

the proceeds of any auction sale following such a relisting to recover any amounts previously

refunded to the would-be purchaser, together with administrative fees and costs as may be

charged or incurred by Auctioneer.

11) Reimbursed Expenses.

c) If applicable and pre-approved by Seller, Seller agrees that Auctioneer may deduct the exact cost

for any additional services that Auctioneer provides Seller from the proceeds of the auction sale.

(1) Advertising: $__________ 

(2) Decommissioning & Washing: $__________ 

(3) Repairs: $__________ 

(4) Other: $__________ 

d) If Seller requests for Auctioneer to arrange for the pickup and transportation of Auction Items by

a third party service provider, Auctioneer will invoice Seller a transportation fee equal to the cost

of pickup and transportation plus 10%.

e) If Auctioneer elects to conduct UCC lien searches on any Auction Items, Auction will be entitled

to deduct the cost of such lien searches from the gross proceeds of the auction sale or, if no sale

occurs, invoice Seller for such cost.

12) Payment.

a) Auctioneer will charge and collect from the purchaser the purchase price for the Auction Items

sold at the auction sale, together with all applicable taxes.  Auctioneer will collect payment in full

from the purchaser prior to the removal of any Auction Items from the auction site.  Seller shall

be responsible for the payment of all income taxes resulting from or payable in connection with

the sale of the Auction Items hereunder.

b) Within 14 business days following the auction sale, Auctioneer shall to remit to Seller the net

proceeds from the Auction Items sold at auction, less Auctioneer’s applicable commission as

outlined in Section 9 above and any expenses as outlined in Section 11 above, together with a

written report listing all Auction Items sold by Auctioneer and proof of payment for expenses.

DocuSign Envelope ID: 810D7EAF-5FE6-4DC9-9BD5-B3B2528BA18E

5

Commission - Fixed Rate

Seller agrees to pay Auctioneer a Seller’s commission equal to ____% of the total gross sale 
price for sold Auction Items.

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 8A 
Attachment 1

68 of 99



04469614.15 5 

Payment shall be made by Auctioneer via electronic transfer or by a check made payable to 

Seller.  Any proceeds check will be made payable to Seller and mailed to the same name and 

address of Seller set forth on the first page of this Agreement unless otherwise directed in writing 

by Seller. 

13) Absolute Unreserved Auction Sales.

a) Seller understands that Auctioneer conducts absolute unreserved public auction sales where each

Auction Item is sold to the highest bidder regardless of price.

b) Furthermore, Seller understands/agrees that it is illegal for Seller or any agent thereof to bid on

and/or buy-back any Auction Items owned by Seller.

c) If Seller or any agent of Seller attempts to bid on and/or buy back any of the Auction Items,

Auctioneer will, at Auctioneer’s discretion, choose one of the following actions:

(1) Pass the Auction Item currently being offered for sale along with all other Auction Items.

(2) Sell the Auction Item to the last “Good Faith” bidder before Seller or its agent began bidding

on such Auction Item.

d) Seller shall reimburse Auctioneer for any lost revenue, including seller’s commission, buyer’s fee

and/or any pre-approved reimbursed expenses in the event of a “Buy Back”.

14) Advertised Auction Items.  At Auctioneer’s discretion, in the event that Seller removes any advertised

Auction Item from the auction sale, Seller agrees to pay Auctioneer a handling fee of $500.00 for

each such Auction Item that is removed from the sale.

15) Breach of Contract.  In the event that Seller breaches any covenant or makes any misrepresentation in

this Agreement, Seller agrees to indemnify, defend and hold Auctioneer harmless from any and all

costs, expenses, damages and liabilities arising out of or relating to such breach or misrepresentation,

including, without limitation, attorneys’ fees and other costs incurred by Auctioneer in any action or

proceeding arising out of or relating to such breach or misrepresentation.  The obligations set forth in

this Section 15 shall survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement.

16) Indemnification.  Seller hereby agrees to indemnify, defend and hold Auctioneer and its parent,

subsidiaries and affiliates and each of their respective directors, officers, employees and other

representatives (collectively, “Indemnified Persons”) harmless from any and all costs, expenses,

damages and liabilities (including, without limitation, attorneys’ fees) incurred or sustained by, or

imposed upon any Indemnified Person arising out of or relating to: (a) Seller’s ownership and

maintenance (or lack thereof) of the Auction Items, (b) the condition of the Auction Items at time of

auction, (c) the applicable purchaser’s use of the Auction Items and/or any property damage or bodily

injury arising therefrom, (d) any title defects or delays in delivering free and clear title to the Auction

Items, (e) any breach of this Agreement by Seller, (f) any violations of applicable state and federal

laws, including, without limitation, state and federal emissions laws and regulations, or (g) the

enforcement of this indemnity by Auctioneer. The obligations set forth in this Section 16 shall survive

the termination or expiration of this Agreement.

17) Entire Agreement; Headings.

a) This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties and there are no other terms,

obligations or representations, written or oral, other than those contained in this Agreement.  This

Agreement may be modified only by a further writing that is duly executed by both parties.

b) Headings used in this Agreement are provided for convenience only and shall not be used to

construe meaning or intent.

DocuSign Envelope ID: 810D7EAF-5FE6-4DC9-9BD5-B3B2528BA18E August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 8A 
Attachment 1

69 of 99



04469614.15 6 

18) Digger Derricks and Aerial Devices.

a) Section 18(b) below shall apply to digger derricks and the following vehicle-mounted aerial

devices (hereinafter referred to as an “aerial device”) sold as Auction Items hereunder:

(1) Extensible boom aerial devices;

(2) Aerial ladders;

(3) Articulating boom aerial devices;

(4) Vertical towers; and

(5) A vehicle or other combination of any of the above, which vehicle may be a truck, a trailer, or

an all-terrain vehicle.

b) Seller acknowledges and agrees that it shall be the sole and exclusive responsibility of Seller to

provide Auctioneer with, and Seller shall provide to Auctioneer, all of the operations,

maintenance and manufacturer’s manual(s) (collectively, “Manuals”) for each digger derrick or

aerial device to be auctioned by Auctioneer hereunder and that such responsibility shall continue

in perpetuity notwithstanding Auctioneer’s auction of the corresponding digger derrick or aerial

device for Seller.  In the event Seller does not provide all Manuals for each digger derrick or

aerial device to Auctioneer, Auctioneer shall, in its own discretion, refuse to auction the

associated digger derrick or aerial device until such time as the Manuals have been provided by

Seller to Auctioneer.  Auctioneer may notify Seller of the name and location of the successful

purchaser of a digger derrick or aerial device within a reasonable time following completion of

the sale.  Seller hereby acknowledges its responsibilities in accordance with American National

Standards Institute A92.2-2009 (including, without limitation, Section 8.7 thereof) and A10-31 in

full, including, without limitation, section 8.7 thereof.  Seller hereby acknowledges and agrees

that failure by Seller to provide all Manuals for any digger derrick or aerial device sold at public

auction hereunder shall be deemed a breach of Section 15 above for which Auctioneer shall be

entitled to indemnification pursuant to Section 16 above.

[Signature Page Follows] 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 810D7EAF-5FE6-4DC9-9BD5-B3B2528BA18E August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 8A 
Attachment 1

70 of 99



04469614.15 7 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first written 

above.  

SELLER: 

   

(Seller Name) 

By:  

Name:   

Title:    

ASSOCIATES: 

J.J. Kane Associates, Inc. dba J.J. Kane Auctioneers 

By:  

Name:    

Title:     

EXCHANGE: 

J.J. Kane Exchange, LLC 

By:  

Name:    

Title:     

Revised: 11/04/2020 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 810D7EAF-5FE6-4DC9-9BD5-B3B2528BA18E

Mat Smith

Account Manager

Account Manager

Mat Smith

Account Manager: 
Upload Documents 
for seller.

Donner Summit PUD

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 8A 
Attachment 1

71 of 99



Authorization for Automatic Deposits 
Available for US Suppliers Only 

JJ Kane would like to offer you the opportunity of having payments deposited directly into your 

company’s account.  Electronic deposit of your payment helps to eliminate mail fraud as well as 

cost reduction for both the supplier/customer and JJ Kane.  This process is a company‑wide 

initiative that needs your cooperation.   Please complete the attached form and return to 

Corporate AP for processing. 

Please note the following details: 

 If your company has multiple pay sites, it will be necessary to complete one form for each
pay site. Be sure to include only one email address per pay site for remittance information.

 You will immediately begin receiving an Email Remittance notification for each payment
created by Corporate AP.

 After set up, you will receive a zero payment in your account.  This is the Pre-Note
confirmation indicating validation of  your bank account and routing (ABA)
number.

 All invoices submitted to JJ Kane after your ACH enrollment date will be paid by ACH.

Invoices received prior to ACH set up  and confirmation will pay by check.

 Please allow 2-3 weeks after returning the forms to JJ Kane for set up in our system.

Information may be returned to JJ Kane by methods listed below:

1. MAIL- 

JJ Kane Auctioneers 
Accounts Payable 
33 Inverness Center Parkway, Ste 350 
Birmingham, Alabama  35242 
Attn:  Supplier Database 

2. EMAIL-  must be in PDF format
Email to:  APSupplierCommunications@altec.com 
Subject line:  ACH Enrollment 

We at JJ Kane appreciate the opportunity of working with you and look forward to our continued 
relationship. 

Thank You 

JJ Kane Auctioneers 

Page 1 of 3 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 810D7EAF-5FE6-4DC9-9BD5-B3B2528BA18E August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 8A 
Attachment 1

72 of 99

mailto:APSupplierCommunications@altec.com
KSBurnet
Stamp



Page 2 of 3 

CORPORATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

Authorization Agreement for Automatic Deposits 
Available for US Suppliers Only 

(ACH Credits) 

I authorize the JJ Kane, its subsidiaries and affiliated companies to initiate entries to the account indicated below as
follows: 

1) They may initiate CREDIT entries, which moves money into our account according to the schedule and other
conditions agreed upon with Altec, Inc., its subsidiaries and affiliated companies.

2) They may initiate DEBIT entries to reverse any transactions they have originated to the account in error.
Altec, Inc., its subsidiaries and affiliated companies will notify said supplier contact in the event an error
occurred prior to retrieving such funds by debit transaction.

Company Name: 

Account Number: 

Name of Depository Financial Institution: 

Address of Depository Financial Institution: 

City: State: Zip: 

Please enter your bank’s routing and transit number here, or attach a voided check.** 

The routing number is nine digits in length. 

This authority is to remain in effect until JJ Kane, its subsidiaries and affiliated companies have received written

notification of its termination and been given a reasonable opportunity to act upon it. 

Signed: 

Title: 

Date: 

Email address for Remittance information to Account Receivable (limit one): 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 810D7EAF-5FE6-4DC9-9BD5-B3B2528BA18E August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 8A 
Attachment 1

73 of 99

KSBurnet
Stamp




Page 3 of 3 

**DO NOT USE A DEPOSIT SLIP.  Many banks print internal transaction codes instead of their routing and transit numbers 

on their deposit slips.  Submitting an invalid routing and/or transit number will prevent your transaction from being 

directed to the correct bank account and may result in delay of payment application. 

Owner 
Corporate Accounts Payable 

Approval Authority 
Corporate Accounts Payable and Corporate Procurement 

 

Remittance Bank Changes
If you need to change remittance bank account information, we will not do so without additional confirmation.  

Please list a contact who can authorize remittance banking information below: 

Name __________________________________________________________________________________ 

Phone Number ___________________________________________________________________________ 

Email ___________________________________________________________________________________

DocuSign Envelope ID: 810D7EAF-5FE6-4DC9-9BD5-B3B2528BA18E August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 8A 
Attachment 1

74 of 99

KSBurnet
Stamp




VISIT PISTENBULLY.COM TO LEARN ABOUT THE WORLDS BEST SNOWCATS 
70 Lakeview Ave., Piedmont, CA  94611   510-882-1498 

WWW.SKICATCOMPANY.COM 

3/23/2023 

Donner Summit Public Utility District 

Justin Vosburgh 

Truckee, CA 

530-386-1503

jvosburgh@dspud.com

Subject: Weekly Snowcat Rental  

Quotation: PistenBully 100 

Quote PB202324SNSL4173

Justin, 

We are pleased to provide you a quote for the 2023/24 Season for a PistenBully 100 for snow management 

at the Donner Summit PUD location.   Below is a quote for a PistenBully 100, 822 generation snowcat.  We 

also offer a multi season lease option which provides for discounted pricing and assured availability season 

after season. The 822 Generation machine is an incredible advance in technology with a Tier 4/5, low 

emissions Cummins engine, excellent fuel economy, precision movement and controls, and many 

convenience features making the machine the best, safest and most reliable ever.  The machine also has 

a 3,300 lbs. payload capacity and can tow significant loads.      

Also included with the quote is the Ski Cat Company service policy for your review.  Ski Cat Company 

provides all the scheduled maintenance and component service life for the duration of the lease allowing 

you to have reliable forecasts of the expense and peace of mind for mechanical breakdowns.  Ski Cat 

Company is the largest snowcat bare rental company in the United States and works closely with 

PistenBully, the leading snowcat brand worldwide, to ensure customer expectations.  Ski Cat Company 

diligently services the machines to manufacturer standards over the summer and all equipment is stored 

indoors ensuring its integrity and appearance.  We believe you will find that Ski Cat Company provides 

highly reliable equipment, maintained in excellent condition and all at an exceptional value.  We look 

forward to discussing your needs further and welcome any questions you might have.   

Thanks, 

Pete Ashton 

www.skicatcompany.com 

pashton@skicatcompany.com 

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 8A 
Attachment 2

75 of 99

mailto:jvosburgh@dspud.com
mailto:Sugarloaf1948@gmail.com


VISIT PISTENBULLY.COM TO LEARN ABOUT THE WORLDS BEST SNOWCATS 
70 Lakeview Ave., Piedmont, CA  94611   510-882-1498 

WWW.SKICATCOMPANY.COM 

Location of use: Donner Summit, CA  

Seasonal Lease Period: November 15 to April 15, 5 months 

DESCRIPTION 
LEASE 

MONTHLY 
RATE 

FREIGHT / 
DELIVERY 

822 Generation PistenBully 100 Snowcat 

• Tier 4/5 emissions, 253 HP Cummins Engine

• Bluetooth Stereo

• Rear Camera

• 2.8 meter, 12-All-Way Blade

• 970mm / 2.8m X Tracks – Maximum flotation and
traction (9’2” over width for transport, legal width
available) 

• (1) PistenBully ProAcademy Online Training Operator
course and machine orientation

$9,100 per 
month based 
on seasonal 

Lease 

Deduct $1,000 
per month for 
Kombi Tracks 

$40/hr for 
hours in 

excess of 100 
engine hours 

per month 

$1,650.00 each 
way by Ski Cat 

$0.00 Pick / 
Return up by 

Lessee as 
specified by 

Lessor 
Reno/ 

Sacramento 

20’ Bumper Tow Trailer – optional 
• 2-5/16 bumper tow ball

• RV Type Plug

• Heavy Duty Ramps

• CA Registered, DOT Annual Inspection compliant – requires a 

CDL 

• (4) Chains & Binders & Oversize signage and lights, if
applicable

$1,000 per 
month 

Included above 

OTHER ACCESSORIES – Passenger Cabins, Cargo/Material Sleds, Over the Road Trailers, Nordic 

track setters and more available upon request 

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 8A 
Attachment 2

76 of 99



VISIT PISTENBULLY.COM TO LEARN ABOUT THE WORLDS BEST SNOWCATS 
70 Lakeview Ave., Piedmont, CA  94611   510-882-1498 

WWW.SKICATCOMPANY.COM 

CONDITIONS    Lessor = Owner   Lessee = Renter 

1. Quotation is subject to the Ski Cat Company Lease terms; availability and price change until the time of

an executed Lease; and receipt of proper insurance coverage prior to delivery.  Lease extensions are

2. subject to availability and price change until the time of a signed lease.  Lease extensions may be subject

to field service maintenance charges, if required to maintain periodic service schedule requirements.

3. Monthly Payments are due in full on the last business day of the preceding month.  1st full month payment

is due upon lease execution.  Late payments are subject to $250 per day extra charge.  Past due payments

in excess of 5 days are considered nonpayment and are subject to an additional 5% monthly charge and

all costs of debt collection services or legal services.  Extra Hourly rate charge is only applicable during the

base lease period current month.

4. Lessor is responsible for Long Term Periodic & Scheduled maintenance (Fluids, Filters and Mechanical

Service Life).  Machine will deliver within the periodic schedule maintenance for the lease period, but if

additional hours are accumulated to the base rental hours, Lessee will make the machine available to

Lessor at the discretion of Lessor.

5. Pricing does not include sales / use tax if applicable.  Based on Sale Tax Collection requirements at the

location of use, Ski Cat Company may be required to collect Sales Tax or the Lessee may remit directly.

6. Smoking is prohibited in all Ski Cat Company leased equipment.  Cleaning charges and 1 months’ rent will

be assessed as a minimum cost to correct the damage.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with a Ski Cat Seasonal Lease quotation.  A PistenBully

snowcat provides the highest level of technology, reliability and service from the snowcat industry and Ski

Cat Company takes great pride in the service and the premium experience delivered to our customers.

We welcome your further inquiry and encourage you to secure your lease by early summer to ensure

availability for the upcoming season and especially if you have particular specific requirements.

The PistenBully 100, 822 Generation - Ideal for Nordic and Park grooming, personnel 
transport and general access applications. 

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 8A 
Attachment 2

77 of 99



VISIT PISTENBULLY.COM TO LEARN ABOUT THE WORLDS BEST SNOWCATS 
70 Lakeview Ave., Piedmont, CA  94611   510-882-1498 

WWW.SKICATCOMPANY.COM 

RESPONSIBILITY OF THE LESSOR AND LESSEE 

With a bare rental, the question often comes up as to who is responsible for what.  First and foremost, the Lessor 

(owner of the equipment) is responsible for the overall service lifespan of the equipment.  That means that the 

components that make up the machine assembly all have a lifespan that the Lessee isn’t responsible for during the 

lease period.  Such examples are the Motor.  A well-maintained diesel motor should have a lifespan of 15,000 hours 

or more, but at times, properly maintained equipment does fail earlier than its expected service life and that is not 

the burden of the Lessee.  The Lessor is responsible for the machine and its components for the maintained and 

expected life span of those components including labor and parts to repair and replace them at the end of their 

undamaged life span.  The Lessor however has no control over the Lessee location and conditions of use and when 

the machine is used, therefore the Lessee is responsible for the costs of travel, lodging and support equipment to 

service the machine at the Lessee’s location or transport to an approved service center.    If a machine requires 

service, it is best for the machine to be brought an approved shop for the service. 

What is normal wear and tear?  Normal wear and tear is the expected and approved consumption of a portion of 

the reasonably expected life span of a component when the component is used competently and with proper care.  

On a Snowcat, an example would be the tracks.  A set of tracks can be expected to last 4000 hours and more and 

around the time of this hour marker, the condition of the tracks is likely to have deteriorated to a point of unreliable 

service.  This deterioration might be worn down grousers or rubber belting that is cracking and separating.  Now the 

service life of a component may be extended through meticulous care or light use or it may be shorter due to heavy 

use and mediocre care and we can’t exactly determine what the service life is of hardware.    But the bottom line is 

that tracks are just like tires on a car, over time and with each mile they wear out.  The Lessor is responsible for 

normal and expected wear and tear of these tracks and for the expected and approved use by the Lessee.  Please 

note that upholstery tears, broken handles and other similar issues are not normal wear and tear. 

What is damage? Damage is the premature deterioration of a component or system caused by negligence, misuse, 

accident or willful neglect that abruptly shortens or terminates the service life of that component and is the 

responsibility of the Lessee.  Examples of damage are a motor that was run out of oil and continued to operate; using 

the equipment in terrain that excessively reduces the lifespan of the tracks; allowing contaminants to enter the 

hydraulic or fuel system; or glass damage caused by falling debris.  With a snowcat, common occurrences of damage 

are running the snowplow into an immoveable object or driving the tracks on a surface that damages the grousers, 

tracks or tensioners.  Occasionally, just like a car, operators collide with an object resulting in a body repair to restore 

the damage to its original condition.  The worst scenario is also just like a car, when the operator doesn’t take the 

time to check the oil levels and operates the machine subjecting it to a lack of lubrication causing failure or operating 

the machine when a warning light is on telling the operator that some element of the machine needs service.  These 

types of damage are the responsibility of the Lessee.  Please note that rodent nesting and gnawing at wiring is the 

responsibility of the Lessee. 

What maintenance is required of the Lessee?  While a machine is in the care of the Lessee, the Lessee is expected 

to treat the machine with care and according to the manufacturer specifications.  The Lessee is also responsible for 

maintaining fluid levels, track tension, battery charge and condition, lubricating, stopping operation when something 

is not correct and servicing the items that are exposed to the conditions of the Lease.  Examples of things that are 

the responsibility of the Lessee are tires, battery, lubricating points and hydraulic lines.  These examples are common 

issues that are subject to the Lessee and its use.  Harsh turning on certain terrain or improperly tensioned tracks can 

cause the tires to rupture or run off or out of the wheel guides of the tracks; Hydraulic hoses can rupture due to 

weather conditions, improper connection, unrepaired leaks and allowing contaminants to enter the system; and 

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 8A 
Attachment 2

78 of 99



VISIT PISTENBULLY.COM TO LEARN ABOUT THE WORLDS BEST SNOWCATS 
70 Lakeview Ave., Piedmont, CA  94611   510-882-1498 

WWW.SKICATCOMPANY.COM 

batteries can die due to temperature, frequency of starting and electrical demand.  Hydraulic leaks must be 

addressed by the Lessee and the Lessor to prevent greater deterioration.  With a Ski Cat snowcat, the Lessor takes  

many proactive and preventative measures to mitigate these issues such as using OEM hoses and inspecting them 

for leaks, cracking and deterioration prior to use; using solid and foam filled tires to minimize failure; and having 

battery’s tested and within specification for use; but the Lessee and its use are responsible for these items.   

²Ƙŀǘ ŘƻŜǎ LƴǎǳǊŀƴŎŜ ŎƻǾŜǊΚ  Depending on the policy of the Lessee, Insurance will likely cover Damage caused by

the Lessee, but there may be a deductible that has to be covered first.  Insurance may also cover a substitute machine 

or the cost of recovering the machine if the machine requires assistance to be towed to an area enabling it to be 

serviced.  Check with your Insurance provider. 

{YL /!¢ /hat!b¸ {9w±L/9 th[L/¸ 

Ski Cat Company, the equipment Lessor, is responsible for the repair or replacement of undamaged component 

service life.  As the Lessor, Ski Cat Company strives to provide equipment that begins a lease period within the 

manufacturer’s specification for service intervals and life span use.  Any undamaged component that fails or requires 

repair during the Lease period is the responsibility of Ski Cat Company to repair or replace including and limited to 

parts and labor.  It is the responsibility of the Lessee for the location of service and all costs associated with field 

servicing.  These costs may include but are not limited to travel time, lodging, support equipment, clean up or 

temporary facilities.   

During a Lease period, it is the responsibility of the Lessee to maintain the equipment according to the 

manufacturer’s specification and consistent with reasonable care and practice for the respective equipment.  This 

includes equipment documented inspections and checks; fluid replacement or adding; replacement of consumed 

items such wipers or fire extinguisher charge; hydraulic hose leaks and ruptures; tire repair and replacement; proper 

track tensioning; wheel guide replacement; specified lubrication; proper start up procedures; deicing; and machine 

cleanliness, both interior and exterior.  It is the responsibility of the Lessee to immediately notify the Lessor of any 

warning light, safety concern, hydraulic system or motor leak, failed bearing or audible sounds not expected.  Failure 

to stop operation of the equipment may lead to damage which is the responsibility of the Lessee.  Use of the 

equipment without regard to ice buildup; dirt in the tracks or other detrimental considerations may result in damage 

at the expense of the Lessee.  Any form of structural damage to any component is considered the responsibility of 

the lessee. 

In the event of any damage, regardless of cause, the Lessee is required to promptly notify the Ski Cat Company 

Lessor.  Ski Cat Company will collaborate with the Lessee to quickly and appropriately return the equipment to 

service.  Any repair is always subject to approval and or rejection by Ski Cat Company at the Lessee’s expense.  The 

order of priorities in assessing a return to service are safety; operation per the manufacturer specifications; further 

damage prevention; loss of use impact to the Lessee; logistics and cost of repair.  Some damage may be tolerable 

for the continued use of the machine through the lease period and most cost effectively handled upon return to the 

Lessor. 

Ski Cat Company will treat its customer fairly and expects its customers to treat Ski Cat and the 

equipment with care and respect. 

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 8A 
Attachment 2

79 of 99



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-17 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC 
UTILITY DISTRICT WAIVING FORMAL BIDDING AND APPROVING THE RENTAL 

AGREEMENT WITH SKI CAT SNOWCAT RENTALS FOR THE AMOUNT OF $48,800 

WHEREAS, the District Purchasing Policy allows the Board to waive formal bidding for equipment 
purchases under certain circumstances; and 

WHEREAS, effective snow removal and winter access road maintenance is necessary to ensure 
staff can access, operate, and maintain District facilities during winter; and 

WHEREAS, a PistenBully 100 or similar snow removal equipment is the most effective equipment 
to move snow and maintain District access roads in the winter; and 

WHEREAS, Ski Cat Snowcat Rentals is the only rental company within reasonable distance to 
the District that has the desired snow removal equipment for rent.. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY 
DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE that effective snow removal and winter access road 
maintenance is necessary to ensure staff can access, operate, and maintain District facilities 
during winter; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that formal bidding would not provide an advantage; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that formal bidding would be undesirable and impractical for this 
purchase; and  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the rental agreement with Ski Cat Snowcat Rentals in the 
amount of $48,800 is approved. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Donner Summit Public Utility District, this 
15th day of August 2023, by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

By:  _______________________________ 
Cathy Preis 
President, Board of Directors 

ATTEST: 

By:  ______________________ 
Dawn Parkhurst 
Secretary of the Board 

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 8A 
Attachment 3

80 of 99



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-16 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC 
UTILITY DISTRICT DECLARING THE TUCKER SNO-CAT MODEL 2000B AS SURPLUS 

AND AUTHORIZING SALE BY PUBLIC AUCTION 

WHEREAS, the District owns and operates a Tucker Sno-Cat Model 2000B to access District 
facilities during winter; and 

WHEREAS, the Sno-Cat is no longer an effective at accessing District facilities during winter; and 

WHEREAS, District intends to rental snow removal equipment that is better suited for maintain 
winter access and the Sno-Cat is no longer needed; and 

WHEREAS, the Sno-Cat has residual value and can be sold to provide revenue to the District. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY 
DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE that the Tucker Sno-Cat Model 2000B is no longer needed 
for the purposes of the District and is surplus property; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the General Manager and his designees are authorized to sell 
the Tucker Sno-Cat at public auction utilizing an auctioneer selected by staff. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Donner Summit Public Utility District, this 
15th day of August 2023, by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

By:  _______________________________ 
Cathy Preis 
President, Board of Directors 

ATTEST: 

By:  ______________________ 
Dawn Parkhurst 
Secretary of the Board 

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 8A 
Attachment 4

81 of 99



Agenda Item: 8B 

82 of 99



August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 8B 

53823 Sherritt Lane  • PO Box 610 • Soda Springs, CA 95728 • P: 530-426-3456 • F: 530-426-3460 • 
www.dspud.com 

STAFF REPORT 

TO:   Board of Directors 

PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager 

SUBJECT: Approve a Reimbursement Agreement with the PAW Revocable Trust u/a/d 
September 15, 2004 in the Amount of $36,165 for Sewer Line Construction 
in Sugar Bowl East Village 

RECOMMENDATION 
Adopt a Resolution approving a reimbursement agreement with the PAW Revocable Trust u/a/d 
September 15, 2004 for Sewer Line Construction in Sugar Bowl East Village. 

BACKGROUND 
In 2019, the PAW Revocable Trust u/a/d September 15, 2004 (Wythes) constructed sewer main 
from Fiddleneck Road to Paintbrush Hill in the Sugar Bowl East Village.  That sewer line was 
accepted into the Donner Summit Public Utility District (DSPUD) sewer system and provides for 
the potential connection of four (4) parcels, including two that are owned by the Wythes.  Exhibits 
showing the sewer line and benefitting parcels are included in Attachment 1.  DSPUD contributed 
$35,000 towards the construction of the sewer line and it was the intent at that time that the 
Wythes and DSPUD would get reimbursed from benefitting properties as they connected in the 
future.  A reimbursement agreement was discussed but never completed.  Since the Sugar Bowl 
West and East Villages Sewer Extension Project, improvement fee, and assessment district are 
moving forward, it is important to have this reimbursement agreement finalized. 

DISCUSSION 
The proposed reimbursement agreement is included as Attachment 2.  The reimbursement 
provides for reimbursement to the Wythes from proceeds from the assessment/financing district, 
Sugar Bowl Infrastructure Fee Program, or future property connections, and not from utility rates. 
Reimbursement timing depends on the formation of the assessment/financing district and when 
future properties pay the infrastructure fee and connect to the sewer. 

The cost to construct this sewer and the reimbursement to the Wythes are being incorporated into 
the assessment/financing district and will be added to the Sugar Bowl Infrastructure Fee Program. 
An updated Sugar Bowl Infrastructure Fee will be presented to the Board at a future meeting. 

Staff recommends that the Board adopt a resolution approving the agreement and authorizing the 
General Manager to execute the agreement. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
This agreement provides a mechanism to reimburse the Wythes for sewer that has already been 
constructed without using utility rate revenue.  The total cost of the sewer construction is 
$107,329, the Wythes paid $72,329 and DSPUD paid $35,000.  Under the terms of this 
agreement, the Wythes will receive reimbursement of $36,165 since they own two of the four 
parcels served by this sewer. 

83 of 99



August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 8B 

Page 2 of 2 

CEQA ASSESSMENT 
The approval of this agreement is not a CEQA project. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Sewer Plan and Parcel Exhibit
2. Reimbursement Agreement
3. Resolution 2023-18

84 of 99



LOCATION MAP 

N.T.S. 

DONNER PASS 
ROAD 

OLD DONNER 
SUMMIT ROAD 

SITE 

SIERRA PRIMROSE DRIVE 

ENDORSEMENTS 

THESE PLANS HAVE BEEN PREPARED UNDER THE 
DIRECT WALTER R. AUERBACH, P.E. 

BENCH MARK 

HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL DATUM ARE ASSUMED 

RECORD DRAWINGS NOTE 

KE MAR 

PAINT BRUSH Hill CT 

SUGAR BOWL 
RESORT 

ALL INFORMATION SHOWN ON THESE PLANS HAS BEEN PREPARED BY, OR UNDER 
DIRECTION OF, THE UNDERSIGNED ENGINEER. ADJUSTMENTS MADE IN THE FIELD DURING 
CONSTRUCTION ARE INCLUDED HEREIN AND ARE BASED UPON FIELD OBSERVATIONS MADE 
UNDER THE DIRECTION OF OR BY THE UNDERSIGNED AND/OR INFORMATION RECEIVED 
FROM THE PROJECT OWNER, PROJECT CONTRACTORS AND PUBLIC AGENCIES WHEN THE 
ENGINEER IS ADVISED IN WRITING OF SUCH CHANGE. THE ENGIN!;ER'� EPA.RING THESE 
PLANS WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR, OR LIABLE FOR, CH1N���1 �LA

. 
NS NOT 

AUTHORIZED BY THE ENGINEER. /,;�•¼ '?-/:' U� �?�\ 
;_, _ ""1,;, <:.,� -9� {..�1,S, 

,, , , ( ?O /fi1 
�""

. ;1,,;:d• 
DATf 

CONTROL POINTS 

8 NORTHING E.ASTING ELEVATION DESCRIPTION 
103 5789.98 5634.41 97.89 PC-SQUAREBOL T 
104 5851.71 5688.42 98.26 TP-60D 
111 5742.11 5552.35 94.81 TP-111-60D/WSKR 
201 5683.36 6105.36 134.30 TP-201-60D 

O>t----------------------, 
� CONT ACT INFO. 

8 
,.... 
N 
N 
N 
./ II) 

., 
,,:; 
V) 

0 
.£ u.. 
./ c,, 
a: 

OWNER: 

ENGINEER: 

PAUL AND MAI MAI WYTHES 
2844 Broderick Street 
San Francisco, 94123 
(451) 823-4946

AUERBACH ENGINEERING CORP. 
ATTN: WALTER R. AUERBACH, P.E. 
P.O. BOX 5399 
TAHOE CITY, CA. 96145 
(530) 581-1116

;3, 
N WATER/SEWER: DONNER SUMMIT PUD

ATTN: TOM Sl<JELSTAD 
P.O. BOX610 
SODA SPRINGS, CA. 95728 
(530) 426-3456

\ 

\ 
If \ 

IMPROVEMENT PLANS FOR 

WYTHES SEWER MAIN EXTENSION 
895 PAINT BRUSH HILL COURT, NORDEN 

PLACER COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

.,,,,.- \ 

OVERALL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

. ,' -, 

APN 069-103-089 

BECHTLE 

VICINITY MAP 

�PROJECT 
:.,--..__,.,.. SEE LOCATION MAP

SUGAR 
BOWL 

TRUCKEE 

TAHOE VISTA 

Kl 
BEA 

N.T.S. 

SQUAW VALLEY _,,....__..., ARNELIAN BAY 

ALPINE MEADOWS 

APN 069-103-088 
WYTHES 

lO 

- -

GRAPHIC SCALE 
0 ,, 

- - -

lO 

- - -

1 INCH = 30 FEET 

-c---DOLLAR POINT
LAKE FOREST 

z 
0 
-

l-
o 
:::> 
0::: 
I-
CJ) 

z 

fn 

rt) 
z 

rt) 

RECORD DRAWING 

�m 20 fil<�ITIAL

(!) 
;;:;z 
z 
<( 
-' 
0.. 

<( 
(!) I- ;;:; 

w z 
z 

z <(
...J 
0.. 

> 
z 0

z w <(• I-
(!) z 
;;:; w

:, w w 
> (!) 
0:: <( ::, z"' <( 
0 :, 
z ., :,
...J <( "' 
C') (!) 

;;:; D
0:: 0:: Q. w 

UJ 

C') 
z w 
d 
> 
0 

z 
-

<( 

� :e z 
ffi 0::: 0a. w -
0 � Cl)

n:: w 
z a. 
ww Cl) I-

"' ..-
<D 
0) 

<( -
z 
a: 
0 
u. " - "' -' -
<( '?"-
• .,

:,. "' :,
... -o 
- 0 o_
u "' (!) 

UJ IQ..� oxw 
:,:: <( "' 

< u.. �.... . z. "' :,: 
ci f0 (.)
> - <C -m-' - a:' "'m - ::,� :: i<( --' 0 

. "' 
,: l!i 
"' w.. 0 "' -
• 0

0) 
>

0) "'"'
X 
0 
m 

0 
0.: 

rJ)
I-
z 
w 

�
::>
rJ 
0 
0 

IL 
0 

w 
VJ 
::> 
w 

" 

g, 0:: 1-0cJ z UJ�w-' 
:, 0 u.. 
::,�o
0:: z t;, � 0 z - i= - 0 ;:s zw 
<( U) -

(1)
:::, 

� <(W:,:
.<D .... �OJUJ .... <( "' I- zWo� Iz 

@��.... .. 

;:; "w 
o�r 
Q. .... 
"'u. .... oo::, "i'= 0z :,:- "' ....II) w s:z Q. "' 0 .... 
U)O::'.O 
wo. w 
Dw, 
G/J :r: �
"' ... Q. 

;lj ,2 0:: 
0 uJ UJ 
-uIw - ....:r> 0 
I- 0:::,.
.. �� 
!z ci O::'.wzo 
:, 0 u. 
aw 1-· 
gSl �u.. Q.
(/) 0 z- 0:: -
� Q. 

<( 
z a::
0
u. 

I- _J 
w c3 
w
::c
en 

� 

w � 
> zi= w ><

�:cw
1

i-=s7'"�
=

�
=E=

:
:-::

�
:-::

�
:--D--

!_:_
H

-
EE

-
T

----��-1 � 
o 6
u ()

a::
w 
()
<(
_J

2 G2 NOTES, ABBREVIATIONS, and

3 Cl 

4 C2 

5 C3 

6 CDl 
7 ECl 

LEGEND Q 
SEWER MAIN PLAN and PROJl!hE 
STA: 0+90 - 3+10 
SEWER MAIN PLAN and PRO:i@.E 
STA: 3+10- 4+90 W
SEWER MAIN PLAN and PRO d,E 
STA: 4+90 - 6+50 CJ)CIVIL DETAILS EROSION CONTROL DETAIL� 

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL "UNDERGROUND 
SERVICE ALERT (USA)" AT (800) 642-2444 TWO (2) 

DAYS MINIMUM TO FOURTEEN (14) DAYS 

MAXIMUM PRIOR TO COMMENCING EXCAVATION. 

CL

0 
BAR IS ONE INCH ON ORIGINAL DRAYo.1NG 

PROJECT NUMBER: =.rn 
SURVEY BY: AEC 

SURVEY DATE: oe.'26/2019 
DESIGN BY: CH 

DRAFTING BY: CH 
CHECKED BY: WRA 

DATE: JANUARY 21, 2020 
SCALES: 

1' = 30' 

G1 HORIZONTAL 

N/A 
VERTICAL SHEET: of 7 

(/) 

(9 
z -
� 
<( 
0::: 
0 

0 
0::: 
0 

w 

August 15, 2023
Agenda Item: 8Bb 
Attachment 1

85 of 99



t: 

Ii 

0 

I 

u

August 15, 2023
Agenda Item: 8Bb 
Attachment 1

86 of 99



August 15, 2023
Agenda Item: 8Bb 
Attachment 1

87 of 99

Steve Palmer
Polygonal Line



REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT WITH THE PAW REVOCABLE TRUST U/A/D 
SEPTEMBER 15, 2004 FOR SEWER LINE CONSTRUCTION IN SUGAR BOWL 

EAST VILLAGE SEWER 

This DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT 
FOR SEWER LINE CONSTRUCTION, dated August 2, 2023 (the “Agreement”), by and 
between the DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT (“DSPUD”), and THE PAW 
REVOCABLE TRUST U/A/D SEPTEMBER 15, 2004 (“Wythes”). 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, Wythes constructed a sewer main line in the Sugar Bowl East Village that 
provides for the connection of four (4) parcels to the DSPUD sewer system; and  

WHEREAS, the sewer main line constructed by the Wythes and the benefitting parcels 
are shown on Exhibit A attached hereto; and 

WHEREAS, DSPUD accepted that sewer main line into the DSPUD sewer system; and 

WHEREAS, DSPUD is working with property owners in the Sugar Bowl East and West 
Villages to form a Financing District (Assessment District or Community Facilities District), 
to fund specific sewer improvements within the Sugar Bowl East and West Villages; and 

WHEREAS, the sewer main line constructed by the Wythes and shown on Exhibit A is a 
sewer improvement necessary to provide sewer service to the parcels within the East 
Village; and 

WHEREAS, the cost to construct the Wythes sewer main will be included in the proposed 
Financing District; and 

WHEREAS, the Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) approval for the 2008 
annexation to DSPUD required that these parcels would connect to public sewer within 
10 years or when septic systems fail, per requirements of Placer County Health and 
Human Services; and 

WHEREAS, the LAFCO approval stated that the necessary sewer infrastructure would 
be constructed to DSPUD standards and financed by the owners of the parcels needing 
service; and 

WHEREAS, failing septic systems may contribute pathogens and other harmful 
substances to the surface water and ground water, which can contaminate local streams, 
rivers, and water supplies; and 

WHEREAS, connecting to a publicly operated wastewater treatment system eliminates 
the impact that failing septic systems could have on the local environment; and 

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 8B 
Attachment 2

88 of 99

Steve Palmer
Line



WHEREAS, connecting to a publicly operated wastewater treatment system is more 
financially and environmentally sustainable than individual septic systems in the long 
term; and 

WHEREAS, Wythes and DSPUD desire to enter into this Agreement to describe the 
terms and conditions applicable to credits or reimbursements to be made to the Wythes 
both in the event the Financing District is funded and formed and also in the event the 
Financing District is not funded or formed; and 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, Wythes 
and DSPUD hereby agree as follows: 

Section 1.0 Reimbursement and Credits 

1.1 Financing District is Formed 

If the Financing District is formed and sufficient funds from assessments or loan proceeds 
are available in the Financing District, Wythes shall promptly receive reimbursement from 
the Financing District of the full amount of the Wythes reimbursement shown in Exhibit B 
attached hereto.  

1.2 Financing District is Not Formed 

If the Financing District is not approved by the affected property owners or otherwise not 
formed or funded, Wythes shall remain eligible to receive reimbursement for the amount 
shown in Exhibit B.  In this case, the reimbursement to Wythes will be paid from 
contributions to the Sugar Bowl Infrastructure Fee Program or future property 
connections, and will not be paid from utility rates.  Timing of reimbursement will depend 
on when future properties pay the infrastructure fee and connect to the sewer.   

Section 4.0 No Obligation to Form Financing District or Obtain Financing 

Wythes acknowledges that the decision of the DSPUD Board of Directors to form the 
Financing District or to obtain financing for the Sewer Improvements, is an exercise of the 
legislative authority of Board and that DSPUD may not enter into a contract to obligate 
the Board to exercise its legislative discretion in a particular manner. This Agreement 
does not, therefore, in any way create a contractual, legal or equitable obligation by the 
DSPUD Board of Directors to approve the formation of the Financing District or to obtain 
financing for any such assessment district. DSPUD may abandon the proceedings prior 
to the completion thereof and such action shall not constitute a default or breach of this 
Agreement and shall not give rise to a cause of action based on breach of contract.  

Section 5.0. Notice 

Any notice required or permitted by this Agreement to be delivered to any party shall be 
deemed to have been received when sent to that party by facsimile or email at the number 
or address listed below, with confirmation of successful delivery from the sender’s fax or 
email machine (if sent prior to 5:00 p.m. on a business day). Any notice, payment or 

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 8B 
Attachment 2

89 of 99



instrument required or permitted by this Agreement to be delivered to any party shall be 
deemed to have been received when personally delivered or seventy-two (72) hours 
following deposit of the same in any United States Post Office, first class, postage 
prepaid, addressed as follows: 

DSPUD: Wythes: 
General Manager 
PO Box 610  
53823 Sherritt Lane 
Soda Springs, California 95728 

Antoinette and Paul Wythes 
2844 Broderick Street 
San Francisco, CA 94123 
paul@wythes.com 
maitsai@yahoo.com 

Any party hereto may, by notice given hereunder, designate a different address to which 
subsequent notices, payments, and instruments shall be delivered to it hereunder. 

Section 6.0 Amendment 

No provision of this Agreement may be modified, waived, amended, or added except by 
a written Amendment signed by all parties. 

Section 7.0 Term 

The term of this Agreement shall start as of the date first written above and shall remain 
in effect until all the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement have been satisfied. 

Section 8.0 Severability 

If any portion of this Agreement is declared by a court of competent jurisdiction to be 
invalid or unenforceable, such portion shall be deemed severed from this Agreement and 
the remaining parts shall remain in full effect as though such invalid or unenforceable 
provision had not been a part of this Agreement. 

Section 9.0 Governing Law; Venue 

This Agreement is made under, and shall in all respects be interpreted, enforced, and 
governed by, the laws of the State of California. In the event of a dispute concerning the 
terms of this Agreement, the venue for any legal action shall be with the appropriate court 
in the County of Placer, State of California. The prevailing party in any litigation, legal or 
other proceeding shall be entitled to recover its reasonable attorney’s fees and costs from 
the non-prevailing party. 

Section 10 Entire Agreement 

This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the 
matters contained herein and may be amended only by subsequent written agreement 
signed by all parties. 

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 8B 
Attachment 2

90 of 99

mailto:paul@wythes.com
mailto:maitsai@yahoo.com


Section 11 Counterparts 
This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an 
original, but all of which together shall constitute one instrument. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement the day of 
the year first above written. 

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

_______________________________________ 
Steven Palmer, General Manager  Date 

Approved as to form: 

_______________________________________ 
Geoffrey O. Evers, Legal Counsel  Date 
Evers Law Group, A Professional Corp. 

PAW REVOCABLE TRUST U/A/D SEPTEMBER 15, 2004 

_______________________________________ 
Date 

Approved as to form: 

_______________________________________ 
Date 

List of Exhibits 

Exhibit A – Wythes Sewer Main 

Exhibit B – Reimbursement Calculation 

August 2, 2023

Paul Wythes Jr. August 2, 2023

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 8B 
Attachment 2

91 of 99



LOCATION MAP 

N.T.S. 

DONNER PASS 
ROAD 

OLD DONNER 
SUMMIT ROAD 

SITE 

SIERRA PRIMROSE DRIVE 

ENDORSEMENTS 

THESE PLANS HAVE BEEN PREPARED UNDER THE 
DIRECT WALTER R. AUERBACH, P.E. 

BENCH MARK 

HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL DATUM ARE ASSUMED 

RECORD DRAWINGS NOTE 

KE MAR 

PAINT BRUSH Hill CT 

SUGAR BOWL 
RESORT 

ALL INFORMATION SHOWN ON THESE PLANS HAS BEEN PREPARED BY, OR UNDER 
DIRECTION OF, THE UNDERSIGNED ENGINEER. ADJUSTMENTS MADE IN THE FIELD DURING 
CONSTRUCTION ARE INCLUDED HEREIN AND ARE BASED UPON FIELD OBSERVATIONS MADE 
UNDER THE DIRECTION OF OR BY THE UNDERSIGNED AND/OR INFORMATION RECEIVED 
FROM THE PROJECT OWNER, PROJECT CONTRACTORS AND PUBLIC AGENCIES WHEN THE 
ENGINEER IS ADVISED IN WRITING OF SUCH CHANGE. THE ENGIN!;ER'� EPA.RING THESE 
PLANS WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR, OR LIABLE FOR, CH1N���1 �LA

. 
NS NOT 

AUTHORIZED BY THE ENGINEER. /,;�•¼ '?-/:' U� �?�\ 
;_, _ ""1,;, <:.,� -9� {..�1,S, 

,, , , ( ?O /fi1 
�""

. ;1,,;:d• 
DATf 

CONTROL POINTS 

8 NORTHING E.ASTING ELEVATION DESCRIPTION 
103 5789.98 5634.41 97.89 PC-SQUAREBOL T 
104 5851.71 5688.42 98.26 TP-60D 
111 5742.11 5552.35 94.81 TP-111-60D/WSKR 
201 5683.36 6105.36 134.30 TP-201-60D 

O>t----------------------, 
� CONT ACT INFO. 

8 
,.... 
N 
N 
N 
./ II) 

., 
,,:; 
V) 

0 
.£ u.. 
./ c,, 
a: 

OWNER: 

ENGINEER: 

PAUL AND MAI MAI WYTHES 
2844 Broderick Street 
San Francisco, 94123 
(451) 823-4946

AUERBACH ENGINEERING CORP. 
ATTN: WALTER R. AUERBACH, P.E. 
P.O. BOX 5399 
TAHOE CITY, CA. 96145 
(530) 581-1116

;3, 
N WATER/SEWER: DONNER SUMMIT PUD

ATTN: TOM Sl<JELSTAD 
P.O. BOX610 
SODA SPRINGS, CA. 95728 
(530) 426-3456

\ 

\ 
If \ 

IMPROVEMENT PLANS FOR 

WYTHES SEWER MAIN EXTENSION 
895 PAINT BRUSH HILL COURT, NORDEN 

PLACER COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

.,,,,.- \ 

OVERALL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

. ,' -, 

APN 069-103-089 

BECHTLE 

VICINITY MAP 

�PROJECT 
:.,--..__,.,.. SEE LOCATION MAP

SUGAR 
BOWL 

TRUCKEE 

TAHOE VISTA 

Kl 
BEA 

N.T.S. 

SQUAW VALLEY _,,....__..., ARNELIAN BAY 

ALPINE MEADOWS 

APN 069-103-088 
WYTHES 

lO 

- -

GRAPHIC SCALE 
0 ,, 

- - -

lO 

- - -

1 INCH = 30 FEET 

-c---DOLLAR POINT
LAKE FOREST 

z 
0 
-

l-
o 
:::> 
0::: 
I-
CJ) 

z 

fn 

rt) 
z 

rt) 

RECORD DRAWING 

�m 20 fil<�ITIAL

(!) 
;;:;z 
z 
<( 
-' 
0.. 

<( 
(!) I- ;;:; 

w z 
z 

z <(
...J 
0.. 

> 
z 0

z w <(• I-
(!) z 
;;:; w

:, w w 
> (!) 
0:: <( ::, z"' <( 
0 :, 
z ., :,
...J <( "' 
C') (!) 

;;:; D
0:: 0:: Q. w 

UJ 

C') 
z w 
d 
> 
0 

z 
-

<( 

� :e z 
ffi 0::: 0a. w -
0 � Cl)

n:: w 
z a. 
ww Cl) I-

"' ..-
<D 
0) 

<( -
z 
a: 
0 
u. " - "' -' -
<( '?"-
• .,

:,. "' :,
... -o 
- 0 o_
u "' (!) 

UJ IQ..� oxw 
:,:: <( "' 

< u.. �.... . z. "' :,: 
ci f0 (.)
> - <C -m-' - a:' "'m - ::,� :: i<( --' 0 

. "' 
,: l!i 
"' w.. 0 "' -
• 0

0) 
>

0) "'"'
X 
0 
m 

0 
0.: 

rJ)
I-
z 
w 

�
::>
rJ 
0 
0 

IL 
0 

w 
VJ 
::> 
w 

" 

g, 0:: 1-0cJ z UJ�w-' 
:, 0 u.. 
::,�o
0:: z t;, � 0 z - i= - 0 ;:s zw 
<( U) -

(1)
:::, 

� <(W:,:
.<D .... �OJUJ .... <( "' I- zWo� Iz 

@��.... .. 

;:; "w 
o�r 
Q. .... 
"'u. .... oo::, "i'= 0z :,:- "' ....II) w s:z Q. "' 0 .... 
U)O::'.O 
wo. w 
Dw, 
G/J :r: �
"' ... Q. 

;lj ,2 0:: 
0 uJ UJ 
-uIw - ....:r> 0 
I- 0:::,.
.. �� 
!z ci O::'.wzo 
:, 0 u. 
aw 1-· 
gSl �u.. Q.
(/) 0 z- 0:: -
� Q. 

<( 
z a::
0
u. 

I- _J 
w c3 
w
::c
en 

� 

w � 
> zi= w ><

�:cw
1

i-=s7'"�
=

�
=E=

:
:-::

�
:-::

�
:--D--

!_:_
H

-
EE

-
T

----��-1 � 
o 6
u ()

a::
w 
()
<(
_J

2 G2 NOTES, ABBREVIATIONS, and

3 Cl 

4 C2 

5 C3 

6 CDl 
7 ECl 

LEGEND Q 
SEWER MAIN PLAN and PROJl!hE 
STA: 0+90 - 3+10 
SEWER MAIN PLAN and PRO:i@.E 
STA: 3+10- 4+90 W
SEWER MAIN PLAN and PRO d,E 
STA: 4+90 - 6+50 CJ)CIVIL DETAILS EROSION CONTROL DETAIL� 

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL "UNDERGROUND 
SERVICE ALERT (USA)" AT (800) 642-2444 TWO (2) 

DAYS MINIMUM TO FOURTEEN (14) DAYS 

MAXIMUM PRIOR TO COMMENCING EXCAVATION. 

CL

0 
BAR IS ONE INCH ON ORIGINAL DRAYo.1NG 

PROJECT NUMBER: =.rn 
SURVEY BY: AEC 

SURVEY DATE: oe.'26/2019 
DESIGN BY: CH 

DRAFTING BY: CH 
CHECKED BY: WRA 

DATE: JANUARY 21, 2020 
SCALES: 

1' = 30' 

G1 HORIZONTAL 

N/A 
VERTICAL SHEET: of 7 

(/) 

(9 
z -
� 
<( 
0::: 
0 

0 
0::: 
0 

w 

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 8B 
Attachment 2

92 of 99



Wythes Reimbursement for Sewer Improvement in Sugar Bowl East Village

Item Total Cost
Paid by 
District

Paid by 
Wythes

Total Cost of Project $107,329 $35,000 $72,329
Number of Lots Served 4  4  4 
Cost per Lot $26,832 $8,750 $18,082

Wythes Portion of Cost [1] $53,665 $17,500 $36,165
Reimbursement Due to Wythes $36,165

[1] Wythes own two lots.

EXHIBIT B  - REIMBURSEMENT CALCULATION
August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 8B 
Attachment 2

93 of 99



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-18 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC 
UTILITY DISTRICT APPROVING A REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT WITH THE PAW 
REVOCABLE TRUST U/A/D SEPTEMBER 15, 2004 IN THE AMOUNT OF $36,165 FOR 

SEWER LINE CONSTRUCTION IN SUGAR BOWL EAST VILLAGE 

WHEREAS, PAW Revocable Trust U/A/D September 15, 2004 (Wythes) constructed a sewer 
main line in the Sugar Bowl East Village that provides for the connection of four (4) parcels to the 
DSPUD sewer system; and  

WHEREAS, DSPUD accepted that sewer main line into the DSPUD sewer system; and 

WHEREAS, DSPUD is working with property owners in the Sugar Bowl East and West Villages 
to form a Financing District (Assessment District or Community Facilities District), to fund specific 
sewer improvements within the Sugar Bowl East and West Villages; and 

WHEREAS, the sewer main line constructed by the Wythes is a sewer improvement necessary 
to provide sewer service to the parcels within the East Village; and 

WHEREAS, the cost to construct the Wythes sewer main will be included in the proposed 
Financing District; and 

WHEREAS, Wythes and DSPUD desire to enter into a Reimbursement Agreement to describe 
the terms and conditions applicable to credits or reimbursements to be made to the Wythes both 
in the event the Financing District is funded and formed and also in the event the Financing District 
is not funded or formed;  

WHEREAS, the Reimbursement Agreement included as Exhibit A to this resolution was reviewed 
by the Wythes and the DSPUD Board. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY 
DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE that the Reimbursement Agreement with the PAW 
Revocable Trust U/A/D September 15, 2004 for Sewer Line Construction in Sugar Bowl East 
Village is approved. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the General Manager is authorized to execute the 
Reimbursement Agreement. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Donner Summit Public Utility District, this 
15th day of August 2023, by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

By:  _______________________________ 
Cathy Preis 
President, Board of Directors 

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 8B 
Attachment 3

94 of 99



ATTEST: 

By:  ______________________ 
Dawn Parkhurst 
Secretary of the Board 

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 8B 
Attachment 3

95 of 99



Agenda Item: 8C 

96 of 99



August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 8C 

53823 Sherritt Lane  • PO Box 610 • Soda Springs, CA 95728 • P: 530-426-3456 • F: 530-426-3460 • 
www.dspud.com 

STAFF REPORT 

TO:   Board of Directors 

PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager 

SUBJECT: Approve Planned Absences of Director Combs in September and October 
as Excused Absences 

RECOMMENDATION 
Approve planned absences of Director Combs from the September and October Board meetings 
as “excused absences.” 

BACKGROUND 
At the July 2023 Board meeting, Director Combs notified the Board that he will miss the 
September and October Board meetings due to planned travel for work.  Board Ordinance 02-
2013 established the Director stipend for attending meetings and states that Directors can receive 
their stipend if they have an excused absence.  Board Ordinance 05-2017 states that Directors 
receive a health care allowance.  Neither ordinance speaks to receiving the health care allowance 
in the event of an absence.  The General Manager is requesting the Board take action on whether 
Director Combs absences are excused. 

DISCUSSION 
There is no definition in any District policy, resolution, or ordinance of what constitutes an excused 
absence for a Director.  The decision on what constitutes an excused absence is a matter for 
Board discussion. 

The General Manager requests that the Board discuss the planned absences for Director Combs 
and take action to approve them as excused absences.  Alternatively, the Board may determine 
that these absences are not excused. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
If the absences are not considered excused, then Director Combs would not be paid his stipend 
and medical allowance for those months.  The value of these two items, including taxes paid by 
the District, is $825.57 per month, or $1,651.14 for two months. 

CEQA ASSESSMENT 
This is not a CEQA Project 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Ordinance 02-2013
2. Ordinance 05-2017

97 of 99



-

.._ I 

ORDINANCE 02-2013 

OF THE 

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

TO ESTABLISH THE COMPENSATION RATE FOR 

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

WHEREAS, The compensation fo r the members of the Board of Directors o f the Donner
Summit Public Utility District is governed by, Chapter 3, Article 2 of the Public Utility 

District Act ; and

WHEREAS, the compensation for members o f the Board o f Directors shall be
established annually; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Donner Summit Public Utility District
that the compensation for members of the Board o f Directors of the Donner Summit
Public Utility District shall be as follows:

President 
Vice-President 
Director 

All other meetings

$300.00 Per Regular Board Meeting
$275.00 Per Regula r Board Meeting
$250. 00 Pe r Regular Board Meeting
$125.00 Per Meeting

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the above-indicated compensation shall be for
meetings attended or excused absences (unexcused absences will not be 
compensated) and shall become effective on June 18

, 
2013 and remain in effect unti

l changed by further ordinance of the Board of Directors of the Donner Summit Public
Utility District. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th

, 

day of June, 2013 at a Regular Meeting of the
Board of Directors of the Donner Summit Public Utility District by the following vote:

AYES: �r<:t- >cJ,,,'d,.te, '"i?ob5kru){)J, Ph 1/ lxtnr'c k..,k;/11� U>lpt, G:i.:Hilj W-e 1!> 

NOES: f'-/011e. 
ABSENT: ,Jone,, 
ABSTAIN:/Jone

ATTEST: 

By:��
Bob Sherwood 
Secretary of the Board 

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

/)IA� /7 ,, , By: / J_... A ',,1 -"{_/)/_,/A 
Cathy Pre�
President� rd of Directors 

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 8C 
Attachment 1

98 of 99



ORDINANCE 05-2017 

OF THE 

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

TO ESTABLISH BENEFITS FOR 

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

WHEREAS, The compensation and benefits for the members of the Board of Directors 
of the Donner Summit Public Utility District is governed by, Chapter 3, Article 2 of the 
Public Utility District Act ; and 

WHEREAS, the compensation and benefits for members of the Board of Directors shall 
be reviewed and established from time to time; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors desire to establish healthcare benefits for and while 
serving on the Board; and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Donner Summit Public Utility District 
that the healthcare benefits for members of the Board of Directors of the Donner 
Summit Public Utility District shall be as follows: 

Directors shall receive a monthly allowance equivalent to the premium paid by the 
District to its employees for their healthcare plan corresponding to each Director's age. 
This benefit is for individual Directors and shall not include spouses or dependents. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the above healthcare benefit shall become effective 
on May 1, 2017 and remain in effect until changed by further ordinance of the Board of 
Directors of the Donner Summit Public Utility District. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 281\ day of February, 2017 at a Regular Meeting of the 
Board of Directors of the Donner Summit Public Utility District by the following vote: 

AYES:�rc,- <;�r-,eU-�, �h�l,..evw1t1d, �l/41 Preis, fl,,;/ G�,� k.,AfeyW��kA.,r
NOES: N"!'fABSENT: (\lo n-e 
ABSTAIN: � 

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

ATTEST: 

By�N�
BbSherwood � 
Secretary of the Board 

August 15, 2023 
Agenda Item: 8C 
Attachment 2

99 of 99


	Agenda
	5A1 Check List
	5A2 Payroll
	5A3 Cash Reserves
	5A4 Monthly Financial Report
	5B July Board Minutes
	5C Safety Meeting
	6A General Manager Report
	6B Operations Report
	7A Budget to Actual Report
	8A Snow Cat Sale and Snow Removal Equipment
	8B Reimbursement Agreement with Wythes
	8C Excused Absences for Director Combs
	2023.08.15 5D SR Purchase Permeate Pump and Wipers.pdf
	2023.08.15 5D SR Purchase Permeate Pump and Wipers
	PO Permeate Pump
	PO UV wiper replacement
	2023.08.15 5D ATTACH 2 POs RESO
	DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
	By:  _______________________________
	By:  ______________________


	2023.08.15 5E SR Sludge Heat Exchanger Maint.pdf
	2023.08.15 5E SR Sludge Heat Exchanger Maint
	PO EMCOR Heat Exchanger
	2023.08.15 5E Heat Exchanger ATTACH 2 RESO
	DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
	By:  _______________________________
	By:  ______________________





